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CCDC is a Hong Kong-based professional
dance company that rallies the best of
Chinese talent to create dance in the
contemporary context of China
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City Contemporary Dance Company (CCDC)
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Under the leadership of Founder and Artistic Director, Willy Tsao, City Contemporary Dance Company has inspired and elated
audiences in Hong Kong and around the world with superb modern dance performances for 40 years. Founded in 1979, CCDC
has presented more than 200 original works to critical acclaim, including productions by Tsao and leading choreographers such as
Helen Lai, Mui Cheuk-yin, Pun Siu—fai and Yuri Ng. CCDC has also staged innovative collaborations with outstanding artists from

other media and with artists from around the world.

CCDC is renowned for reflecting the vigour and creativity of Hong Kong’s vibrant, multifaceted contemporary culture, presenting
works to an audience of more than 50,000 people annually. The Company has accepted 269 overseas invitations to represent
Hong Kong in performance at the world’s foremost dance stages and festivals in over 30 major cities: including New York, Los
Angeles, Washington DC, Montreal, London, Paris, Lyon, Rome, Florence, Rovereto, Oslo, Berlin, Munich, Stuttgart, Copenhagen,
Prague, Sydney, Brisbane, Darwin, Tokyo, Niigata, Seoul, Busan, Daegu, Singapore, Manila, Kuala Lumpur, Beijing, Shanghai,

Urumgqi, Xining, Taipei, Mumbai, Delhi, Karmiel, Tel Aviv, St Petersburg and Moscow.

CCDC’s commitment to education and development results in around 40 outreach performances annually, offering highly popular
dance courses to more than 40,000 students and audience members each year. CCDC also helps organise dance festivals in
China, and since 1998, through the China Dance Development Programme, provides administrative and technical support to
emerging Hong Kong and Mainland artists. The opening of CCDC Dance Centre in 2004 has given young artists, students and
local communities the facilities and programmes that ensure the ongoing development of dance as a vital artistic pursuit in Hong

Kong.
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Our amazing team at CCDC strives to carry out the time—-honoured mission “to rally the best of Chinese talent to create dance in the contemporary
context of China”. As our city’s flagship contemporary dance company, we have achieved remarkable accomplishments through original productions,

international tours, education and outreach activities, as well as our unique China Dance Development Programme.

In the past year, CCDC presented original stage productions in rich diversity by top—notch Asian choreographers, for which we received numerous
nominations and won multiple awards at the Hong Kong Dance Awards. These include Outstanding Choreography and Outstanding Large Venue
Production awards for Requiem HK, as well as Outstanding Music Composition award for Jangdan by Kim Jaeduk. Programmes presented at the annual

Jumping Frames International Dance Video Festival also received critical acclaim.

For education and outreach activities, CCDC Dance Centre at Wong Tai Sin offers a wide variety of dance courses, which have continued to be hugely
popular as enrolment reached record numbers last year. The Centre is committed to promoting contemporary dance and expanding audience network
through educational projects such as the Dance Training Scholarship, Modern Dance Animateur programme and School Culture Day. In addition, the
Jockey Club Dance Theatre provides opportunities for budding dancers to unfold their new oeuvres. The Company has also launched a three-year
Jockey Club Contemporary Dance Literacy and Learning Project funded by The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust to expand the artistic vision
of Hong Kong’s primary and secondary school students, while enhancing their knowledge to appreciate contemporary dance through an innovative

programme consisting of school tour performances, guided appreciation sessions and experiential workshops.

As our city’s cultural ambassador, CCDC visited Beijing, Brisbane, Darwin, and Kuala Lumpur to perform new works and selected pieces from the
Company's repertoire. Through the HOTPOT East Asia Dance Platform which focuses on cultural exchange initiatives in presenting independent dancers’
works in the region, the Company has developed effective and mutually beneficial partnership with counterparts in Japan and Korea. CCDC also

successfully co—presented Beijing Dance Festival as part of the China Dance Development Programme.

As the Company celebrates our 40" anniversary, the Board of Directors would like to acknowledge with heartfelt gratitude the generous contributions
of our supporters and audiences who have helped us realise our vision and missions. We would also like to thank all Company members who have made

possible our continuous growth and success.

ogley Ko
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Dr Hayley KAN Mee-lin
Chairman, Board of Directors
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Dr Hayley Kan’s professional work and interests cover a range
of sectors, including higher education, arts education, creative
writing and translation, music and stage production, as well as
philanthropy. She is the Executive Director of a music company
that specialises in generating high quality, cross cultural music
and related performances that reach out to markets in the Asia
Pacific region. She engages in voluntary work with a number
of charities: as convenor of the ART IS LOVE arts education
campaign which targets to empower primary and secondary
school students in Hong Kong to become creative, effective
learners with broad cultural perspectives through exposure to
arts experiences; as Board Chairman of City Contemporary
Dance Company, Adviser to Sik Sik Yuen Humanity and Charity
Project, and Adviser to the Fundraising Committee of Hong
Kong Young Women’s Christian Association. Her academic
and professional background includes English and comparative
literature, business administration, cultural and film studies and
the interface between education and economy.

Mr Robert Lewington is a solicitor and has been practising
in Hong Kong since 1984. He joined Simmons & Simmons
in November 2001 and is a Consultant in the firm’s Dispute
Resolution Group. He has experience in litigation and arbitration
in many sectors including human resources, consumer products,
construction, insurance and energy.

Prof Eva Man is currently the Director of Film Academy and
Chair Professor in Humanities of Hong Kong Baptist University.
She publishes widely in comparative aesthetics, comparative
philosophy, woman studies, feminist philosophy, cultural
studies, art and cultural criticism. She was a Fulbright scholar
conducted research at the University of California, Berkeley in
2004. She was named AMUW Endowed Woman Chair Professor
of the 100™ Anniversary of Marquette University in Milwaukee,
Wisconsin, USA in 2009. She contributes public services to the
Hong Kong Arts Development Council, Hong Kong Museums
Advisory Committee and Hong Kong Public Libraries and other
committees for LCSD and Home Affairs Bureau of HKSAR, and
Hong Kong Jockey Club’s Arts and Cultural Heritage projects.
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Dr lvy Tao obtained her BS degree in Mathematics from
Purdue University, USA. She graduated with MSc in
Operational Research from the London School of Economics
and Political Science, UK and has completed her PhD degree
at the University of Hong Kong with research topic in “Cross—
Border Higher Education in China”.

After graduating from LSE, Dr Tao joined IBM Hong Kong as a
Systems Engineer and later continued to work in IBM London.
She was later appointed by the University of Hong Kong as
a Lecturer of the School of Business where she began her
academic career, teaching in the BBA and MBA programmes.

She was a founding member and the Director of Studies of
SPACE, Shanghai — a joint-venture school of HKU SPACE
and Fudan University, offering cross—border tertiary education

programmes in Shanghai.

Dr Tao has keen interests in music and dance. She has had
many years of training in piano and ballet. She has obtained
ABRSM Grade VIII pianoforte certificate and is a full member
of the Royal Academy of Dance, UK.

Ms Yama Chan graduated with a Bachelor of Arts from the
University of California, Berkeley and earned a Master of
Business Administration from The University of Chicago. Her
prior work experience includes executive positions with Goldman
Sachs, Toyota Finance Company and Carsdirect.com in Los
Angeles. She has also lectured in Economics at the University
of Hong Kong School of Professional and Continuing Education.
Ms Chan always has a passion for dance. She has served as the
Chairman of the Hong Kong Ballet Group and Board Member
of Bring Me A Book Foundation. Currently, she is on the Board
of Governors of Feng Zikai Chinese Children's Picture Book
Award and is the founder of Chinese for Kids Ltd, a company
which specialises in early childhood education in Chinese. She
maintains residences in Hong Kong and Los Angeles.
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Mr Henry Chan is holder of three master degrees from
Nottingham University, Birmingham University and Tsinghua
University. Mr Chan is the Chairman of City Chamber
Orchestra of Hong Kong and Board Member of City
Contemporary Dance Company. He is a Member of the
Hong Kong Arts Development Council, in which he serves as
Chairman of Audit Committee and Vice Chairman of Hong
Kong Arts Development Fund Preparatory Committee. He is
also a Member of West Kowloon Cultural District Authority
Consultation Panel.

Mr Chan was appointed a member of the Tai Po District
Council from 2008-2015. During his tenure as District
Council member, he bridged the gap between high
quality arts performances and local public audiences by
orchestrating a series of well received arts and cultural
activities featuring world renowned musician such as
violinist Takako Nishizaki, Sarah Chang and so on into local
community. Other than local community works, Mr Chan is
also actively involved in performing arts production.

Ms Vienne Cheng is a registered Trust and Estate
Practitioner, specialising in setting up trusts and
foundations for individuals and charitable organisations.
She has a keen interest in music and arts (including both
performing and visual arts). She hopes to contribute to the
community and pursue her interest by being part of CCDC.

Mrs Jessica Ong graduated with both a Bachelor of
Science and Master of Science in Electrical Engineering
from Columbia University, New York City. She worked at
AT&T in the United States before moving back to Hong
Kong. She has also attained the Chartered Financial
Analysts designation and is a member of the Hong Kong
Society of Financial Analysts. She is currently registered
as a Responsible Officer with the HKSFC and works in her
own family business in a stock brokerage firm. Mrs Ong has
always had a passion for performing arts and music since
she was young and especially enjoys playing the piano. She
attained G8 in the ABRSM Piano Exam and had performed
in charity events in Hong Kong.
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Dr Michelle Tsui graduated from the medical school of the
University of Queensland, Australia. In 2000, she returned
to Hong Kong to work as Assistant Professor in the Chinese
University of Hong Kong’s medical school. After six years
with the University, Dr Tsui commenced private practice as
a specialist in Obstetrics and Gynaecology. She is also an
Assistant Superintendent (Surgeon) of St John’s Ambulance.

Dr Tsui has always been passionate about performing arts. She
received vocal training at the Queensland Conservatorium of
Music and continued her studies in Hong Kong under soprano
Lola Young. She holds the London Trinity College LTCL
diploma in vocal recital, and is currently a member and soprano
soloist of the Bel Canto Music Society. She is frequently invited
to perform in public events and concerts in Hong Kong. As a
mother of two, Dr Tsui values the importance of promoting arts

and culture, especially to our younger generation.

Ms Joyce Yen, a director at Deloitte Asia Pacific, specialises
in priority initiatives development and activation of the Risk
Advisory practice. Her experience spans across a broad range
of internal consulting work, with prior industry experience in

market entry strategy, syndications and structured finance.
Ms Yen grew up learning ballet and painting, which sparked her

interest in visual and performing arts. Through CCDC, she is
keen to bring contemporary arts to a wider audience base.
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As the leading contemporary dance company in Hong Kong and the
Greater China region, CCDC continues to present a well-balanced
programme of innovative works by talented local choreographers. In
2018/19 Season, the Company presented seven main stage productions,
which showcased the artistry of veteran, mid—-career and emerging local
choreographers paired with a unique ensemble of home-grown dancers
and designers.

Artistic Programmes

The Company presented a total of 14 productions through 68 ticketed
performances and screenings to 10,675 audiences, 15% increase in
audience to our mainstage programmes when compared with 9,243
audiences in 2017/18 Season.

The Company invited Yuri Ng to create a seminal work Requiem HK in
collaboration with a locally renowned a cappella theatre company
Yat Po Singers. Ng successfully transformed the original a cappella
concert into a performance combining this distinctive music form with
dance. These elements, together with the ingenious choreography and
superb performances by both dancers and singers, which was awarded
the Outstanding Choreography and Outstanding Large Venue Production
of the 21* Hong Kong Dance Awards. Season(s), a co-production between
CCDC and Australia’s Expressions Dance Company (EDC) established a
strong artistic connection through the universal language of dance. This
well-received triple—bill of a stunning production consists of new works by
Dominic Wong (Assistant Artistic Director of CCDC), Natalie Weir (former
Artistic Director of EDC) and Kristina Chan (Australian independent
choreographer) that captured the essence of love and the seasons of
life. The Company’s Resident Choreographer Sang Jijia presented a
thought—provoking work Mr Blank which combined contemporary dance
with dramaturgy depicting the social impact of surveillance. The work
offered a platform for the audience to intervene through controlling the
closed-circuit monitors, resulting in an extraordinary viewing experience.
In Come Across, a double-bill by Korean guest choreographer Kim
Jaeduk’s high energy Jangdan thrilled the audience through his martial—
arts influenced choreography and Noel Pong’s enthralling Nuts’hell
successfully demonstrated the artistry of up—and-coming talent in Asia,
and Kim’s piece received the Outstanding Music Composition in the
21° Hong Kong Dance Awards.

Almost 55, the full-length solo featuring CCDC’s mature dancer
Qiao Yang, featured her story, celebrated her talent and showcased
her extraordinary longevity. Created by Taiwanese choreographer
Chou Shu-vyi together with a stellar creative team, this extraordinary work
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distilled Qiao Yang’s decades of dedication and devotion to the art of
dance as she embraced a new chapter in her stage career. To nurture
young talents, 2079 Dancers' Homework showcased four new pieces from
four emerging CCDC artists, lvan Chan, Lee Ka-ki, Shirley Lok, and Terry
Tsang. The production portrayed the diversity of idea and feeling through
their choreography, sharing their creative journey with the audience.

Digital Media

The Company continues to explore the artistic possibilities for presenting
dance on screen. CCDC’s Jumping Frames International Dance Video
Festival 2018 become a notable international event as it established
a platform for Hong Kong film makers and choreographers to present
dance as a new media art form. This year the Festival relocated to the
newly revitalised Tai Kwun — Centre for Heritage and Arts, to bring
audience a wide selection of dance films in Hong Kong and Asia, as well
as two multi-media live performances — /RIS by Finnish choreographer
Johanna Nuutinen and dance film director Jukka Rajata—-Granstubb; /CE,
a live performance and a dance documentary film on climate warming by
New Zealand choreographer Corey Baker.

Besides, we were also honoured to collaborate with the Centre Pompidou,
Paris, on a dance video screening focusing on the creative inspiration
of European choreographers and "non-professional body of dance"
connecting dance to the broader public.

Audience Building

The Company continues to develop strategies to develop new audiences of
all ages. With the support of The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
as part of the guided appreciation performance of the Jockey Club
Contemporary Dance Literacy and Learning Project, the Company invited
BeijingDance/LDTX to Hong Kong for their educational programmes
Prism-Angles, which featured seven excerpts from works by different
Chinese choreographers to introduce the diversity and inclusivity of
contemporary dance.

In expanding family audience, the Company developed B Free, an
interactive dance performance targeting babies before 2.5 years. This
was a result of a three-year project developed by Dance Theatre Auraco
(Finland) in collaboration with local dancers and musicians.

CCDC Dance Centre also achieved artistic excellence by commissioning

young choreographers in Hong Kong through various platforms; please
refer to detailed descriptions on page 31-32.

08 — 09



CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY REVIEW OF ACTIVITIES

fEdh—
MISSION |

A BE B HA EHIBH BRAH N :$:
Local Programmes Date Number of Number of Attendance N s e
Performances Audience Members 1¢%$/§Eﬁﬂﬁfﬂftg’éﬁﬁ — U -
. IEEE  WIEN » BRNABFEENFEEARFHELE -
(& - X) Requiem HK 13-15.4.2018 3 1,585 99.6%
As the flagship contemporary dance company
(SZ) Season(s) 1-3.6.2018 3 741 66.5% in Hong Kong, CCDC produces innovative works
in China.
(SESRGAEDY Mr Blank 5-7.10.2018 5 604 98.9%
(REEEENEE : (& - B) ) Prism-Angles 13-16.11.2018 5 801 45.7%
{ARHIMiB)Y Come Across 7-8.12.2018 2 823 86.3%
(& ANBIE 2019) 2019 Dancers’ Homework 18-20.1.2019 4 450 91.8%
(&%) Almost 55 25-27.1.2019 3 1,016 95.1%
428 Grand Total 25 6,020
I S]] EENGIR Z2MAH
Programme Plus Number of Number of
Activities Participants
BEERE - AB&HE - KB BE - EARR 37 26,796
BHES

Including installations and photo exhibitions, open
rehearsals, master classes, talks, meet-the-artists
and dance appreciation sessions, etc.

I+ B B SR B 5715 B 20184 B TR AR5 E BRAH
Jumping Frames International Date Number of Number of
Dance Video Festival 2018 Screenings  Audience Members

6-16.9.2018 19 933

PEABAR
Website Hit Rate

CCDC 488 CCDC Website 854,874
FBk4% 1 #8E Jumping Frames Website 53,628
MEHERFEE) 5 CCDF Website 95,754

H B EIR% 9838 Hong Kong Dance Video Channel 17,613

© Conrad DY-LIACCO




CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY MISSION |

(F - X)
REQUIEM HK

13-14.4.2018 8pm

‘ E5BIREEE
15.4.2018 3pm

REE -~ IS R AREEERET Choreography, Set and Costume Design B2 Yuri NG
WM E R FEIEE CCDC
—##;508 Yat Po Singers

J&H Performance

4538EH Guest Appearance
[REIZE % Original Music REE Yin NG

S HIBE N SN835E Music and Choral Direction #8{A& Patrick CHIU
XFEIME Creative Writing E#2#E CHOW Yiu-fai
B REIE M SERET Lighting and Set Co-design
S5t Sound Design

BhIESI845E Assistant Choral Direction

5% k#1518 Benesh Choreologist and Rehearsal Mistress ERBER Iris TANG

X2 Lawmanray
E R HA Yan—pui
FZFE Ernest HUI

FHEEEEE 2019 21" Hong Kong Dance Awards
- R RS Outstanding Choreography

- P ARSI ERSEIE  Outstanding Large Venue Production

© Z {24 MAK Cheong-wai @ Moon 9 image

Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre

T(&-X) BERE BIBERAEE

ExEHEA—MH - -5+ EEExKE
BAEEAEL » 2RESHEKL - FHEHEM
RIrHEZENRN > FEESXERT
BBRESER MASK-
"Requiem HK perfectly blends together
elements of contemporary dance, theatre and
chorus music. This performance in 16 acts
delivers an intact plot seamlessly, interlacing
the tension with the themes of gain and loss,
coming together and breaking away, as well
as old and new. Emotions ebb and flow like
waves, and as the singing lingers, the audience
is left intrigued."

FE (FEFL)
Daisy LI, dance journal/hk

MISSION 1|

© KGR CH\EUNG Chi-wai
1A

(ZF)
SEASON(S)

1-2.6.2018 8pm ‘ BLLEISHH R IBERE
3.6.2018 3pm

BR/VEE Kristina CHAN (il Australia)
&t - Bt James BROWN (B Australia)
e FiEE CCDC

HE4REE Rehearsal Master EHRFB Bruce WONG

4%%$% Choreography
[FEIZ% Original Music

JEH Performance

FHINZ Dominic WONG
{EYE2%E Patrick NG

4%%$% Choreography
[FEIZ% Original Music
N HrE R 2= @ Expressions Dance Company (B Australia)
E1R7#E Bruce WONG

HE4RIEE Rehearsal Mistress YBF] - %4 Sally WICKS (GE Australia)

JEH Performance

$¥35R4 - 4T Natalie WEIR (GBIl Australia)
WhEREREE CCDC
N HrE 7R £ I5E Expressions Dance Company (B Australia)

HESR3EE Rehearsal Mistress BFITHA - 4EEBHRT Elizabeth VILMANIS (B3 Australia)

4#%%F Choreography

JEH Performance

& ERET Lighting Design
SFORE RMREERET Stage Visual and Costume Design M Cindy HO Pui-shan
53 EE Anthony YEUNG

& {& Lawmanray

HE4:85T Sound Design

2018 / 2019 ANNUAL REPORT

© 3RE(E CHEUNG Chi-wai

New Wing Auditorium, Ko Shan Theatre

E—ERREESRERXEBALEN
MEFE > MAEF) NAEERZERY
EREEMRERR - ERMEEEZ—
BERBISHFENEBEZS - EMEMN
WENEBRT °
"One of my firm beliefs is that medium of
dance is one of the most elegant andpoignant
forms of storytelling, and the creatives
behind 4Seasons (Hong Kong title: Season(s))
have re-affirmed that tenfold. If you'd like a
night of an exquisite blend of physical theatre

and dance, this is a must see."

Virag DOMBAY, Broadway World

13
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(A HAmE)
COME ACROSS

7-8.12.2018 8pm | EBBEIREZEE

Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre

(BEl&Bm) Nuts’hell

4% Choreography BEES 5 Noel PONG
%2 R AREEER:T Set and Costume Design JL4EI8 Charfi HUNG
$#{%:%5T Video Design F4BE Ziv CHUN

(B8) Jangdan

RERFEIZH Choreography and Original Music £7E1E KIM Jaeduk (82 Korea)
HE4 58 Rehearsal Master ZH&FB Bruce WONG

BR#E:85t Costume Design FL{ZEIE Charfi HUNG

Y& Y¢E]5T Lighting Design EX {2 Lawmanray

BHE:R/Et Sound Design E R HA Yan-pui

3318

Awards

EFBEIRELE 2019 21* Hong Kong Dance Awards

- FHMRERE Outstanding Music Composition

© 3REfR CHEUNG Chi-wai

(CERTED
MR BLANK

5-6.10.2018 8pm FEXEPOES
6-7.10.2018 3pm Studio Theatre, Hong Kong Cultural Centre

7.10.2018 Spm

4% %8 Choreography £ Sang Jijia ;’%EEFEQE ?‘#quis;giﬁ
BRISHB{F Dramaturgy =8 Janice POON* What The Critic Says What The Critic Says
[REIZ % Original Music Z=Th#) Dickson Dee MEfE - BYH IS EEEEET S (ESERE) Nuts’hell
2 (%3838 Vi irecti i PN .
SRIEARE t Lighting Desi SEElK L HEUNG* -
B RAEHERE Set and Lighting Design HEX Leo CHEUNG MEBIRY > UESHREMAREEREN ETHAME -
BhIBYE FCERET Assistant Lighting Design & {& Lawmanra e s et ) £
e ghiing ° Y R FNEHREBRRNAEMES - "The choreography is inventive, musical and shows
BREEE%ET Costume Design AT Cindy HO Pui-shan
"The intensity of the dancers evokes feelings Pong moving in new directions."
HE585t Sound Design #53ZE Anthony YEUNG )
of anxiety and helplessness. The endless u
i ; (B%E) Jangdan
stream of surveillance images and metal
r_ I I 5] 25411 \ S ¥g =2 Sl b il (o
* SEBEHERE AR HE R percussion, intense and incessant, is a visual A ) SAME - IRBR S 2 MR EE

"A lively, exciting work which drew a rapturous reception

By kind permission of The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts . . "
Y P 9 9 Y 9 and auditory onslaught on the audience.

from the audience"

138 (TEFAL) Natasha ROGAI
Vicky YANG, dance journal/hk (RIZERERY South China Morning Post

© Conrad DY-LIACCO




CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY

(FEABE 2019)

MISSION |

2019 DANCERS' HOMEWORK

18-19.1.2019 8pm ‘ ZEHEIRESEIS

19-20.1.2019 3pm

4%$% Choreography

[REISZ %R S &85t Original Music and Sound Design
JEHERET Lighting Design

T FEREE..... NERNKEEE E@E5XF
RIEm - IGEB O EBERE &R -

Black Box Theatre, Kwai Tsing Theatre

FR#%1 lvan CHAN (#F#&RH) Voyage

Z5M LEE Ka—ki (It&) Zen

#INT. Shirley LOK (ABUWRZRFR) Generation Beta
o E=HE Terry TSANG (EEE) Terry-fy

PHEL LEUNG Po-wing

Z&X {2 Lawmanray

CER RN RE - SHRERAFENE

"These four young choreographers... use experimental movement combined with text, music, lighting,

costume, multimedia design and other means to present their arguments."

© Mark LAM

Cliff WONG (1Ii5%iE) Stand News

(St3)
ALMOST 55

25-26.1.2019 8pm
27.1.2019 3pm

4% Choreography

JEH Performance

BRELRERS Costume Consultation

S RIEHERT Set and Lighting Design
{Efh K 4Rl Music Composition and Arrangement
$#1%3%51 Video Design

NEHRFEBEMR T IHAONE > ROFE
THTE BTRRBMITIFEEANE
AN © |
"This full-length solo piece tells her story,
celebrates her talent and showcases her

extraordinary longevity."

Natasha ROGAI
(FIEER$R) South China Morning Post

MISSION 1| 2018 / 2019 ANNUAL REPORT

HFEEMPOSERIRR

Shouson Theatre, Hong Kong Arts Centre

AE% CHOU Shu-yi (&3 Taiwan)
& 15 QIAO Yang

#3240 LIN Ching—ju (&7 Taiwan)
ZE& LEE Chi-wai

AL Steve HUI

FF X Maurice LAI

© RE{E CHEU
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kA3 B P S IR B2 (% Bl 2018
JUMPING FRAMES INTERNATIONAL
DANCE VIDEO FESTIVAL 2018

8-10.9.2018 | FHEEZH)

Broadway Cinematheque

AEEBSUAH

JC Cube, Tai Kwun

12-16.9.2018

BARS THEAREFR SR IR 1860
TEV S EIPR SZ IR (5801 75 2004 FHWTHERZEE TN REM
BENRERK - KTFPESHNEBTGES > BESEDE RNt
BRUI-—EAXRTE  BEAZTNRME LE - TFL - ERRES
RESEEREERZENGE - THiS UEBLEM > BAFZHR
fE2009 FEKEEHREZM  FMMHTERENESZFER R
BB -2013 % » THkig) DRIEBEFEEMERE TEMERESE Rk
ZEFE TREAGKRSEEBRRGTE)  URSHBEEZEN
B8R -

About Jumping Frames International Dance Video Festival

e
I]NATE[F:EIATIUNAL o

VIDEO
FESTIVAL

2018

o)

HRUENRE

(A —F 58 x BIEBMEAPE) - FIERES (ICE) WEEME MK RBRAZERS
4 &8, - Directors of Local Focus x New Productions from the Greater China Region
and /CE, Live+Dance with Jumping Frames' Curator Mr Raymond Wong.

Organised by City Contemporary Dance Company (CCDC)
since 2004, Jumping Frames International Dance Video

Festival (Jumping Frames) is the only one of its kind in Asia.

It features commissioned works, a competition and a selection of acclaimed international productions. Its aims are to

promote the dance video genre in China and across Asia as well as to provide a platform to share different perspectives

and explore the unlimited possibilities of the art form through talks and workshops with artists and audiences. The Festival

showcases the excitement of dance video worldwide through screenings and enhances cultural exchanges by inviting

renowned artists to participate. The event is made possible by the support of various national and international partners.

Jumping Frames’ many contributions have been recognised with a number of accolades including an “Arts Promotion

Award” from Hong Kong Arts Development Council and “Outstanding Project in Video for Dance” at the 2013 Hong Kong

Dance Awards.
=T 1=

FIHIRG
Live and Dance
IRIS
3 FlI | 2017 | 60°
W& X 47 %EE Concept and Choreographer
HEEEREE ($18) Co-directors and Script (Film)

EESE W Performers on Film

»© Eric HONG

(IRIS) BIREAR

Post-screening Meet-the-artist of /RIS BEE Y Performers on Stage

ICE

#HE UK | 2018 | 95°

&% N 4R % Director and Choreographer
B8 Producer

EFEH Performers on Film

IR 15E H Performers on Stage

#E -

4157 & Johanna NUUTINEN

K98 - 45T 2 Johanna NUUTINEN ~

#+ -
HIE -
- I8R5 Onni HAMALAINEN ~
JER -
#R -
39 -
SE - X

e

++om

N - B2LE

Sl

“ERT - REMR Jukka RAJALA-GRANSTUBB
218 Alma AIJO ~ RIR - SHTEE Anni KOSKINEN ~

431 Filip FORSSTROM ~

BRF3E Yvan AUZELY -~ #iZ=%i - &EHi Nathalie RUIZ
fR& 4 Eila ILOLA ~ £%i - IsE/L Kari HARJU

1528 Jonna AALTONEN »

#&1& Eero VESTERINEN

- B+ Corey BAKER
B -

BEHE1E Anne BERESFORD

I5EE - BEE Madeleine GRAHAM

{B4E - 3% Shelley Eva HADEN »

A{RER - B4 - 38HT Benjamin Levi JONES

MISSION 1|

2 AL
Dance Video Screenings
TAFRIE BECBGUEHINELEERRE
Screendance School Programme Gala Showcase
B 2017 F#E - Eﬂﬁhﬁ(ftlﬁ%?ﬁiﬁgnﬁiﬁw\]E§ﬁﬁ§+§ﬂ C RP—ERRBAE
58 REEMREERE > 5|8 HRIERTRHREESS > UMBEENER
REBHC - T8 WBHEANXEEREEAGE > MRBRBERAERR - (RES

o 2
A e BT AS B o

Screendance School Programme is an outreach project for schools first
organised by West Kowloon Cultural District Authority’s Performing Arts
Department in 2017. Especially designed for secondary one to secondary
five pupils, the programme offers guidance on the practice and theory of
screen dance as a performance discipline. Professional artists in the field
use demonstrations and workshops to help students explore the synergy
generated when dance meets cinematography and how dance on film
transcends the boundaries of a physical stage. Jumping Frames supports
West Kowloon Cultural District in promoting the programme, showcasing
students’ creations and encouraging discussions and the exchange of

experiences.

(#%F) Enfant
2011] 60’

THk4& ) BAEEE Jumping Frames' Cocktail Reception

##%& Choreographer
%5 K BI#% Images and Editing La compagnie des Indes

2018 / 2019 ANNUAL REPORT

DR EE BECEAEHESEERRE

Screendance School Programme Gala Showcase

L BB Participating schools

BEESEARBMBEERIRER/ NS
Hong Kong Baptist University Affiliated School Wong
Kam Fai Secondary and Primary School

‘ Tin_,\a
Kau Yan College

- WIEFRERERE
Madam Lau Kam Lung Secondary School of Miu Fat
Buddhist Monastery

BERIRER

St Paul Convent School
- BEERRETR

Tsung Tsin Christian Academy
CEEARRTE

Yan Oi Tong Tin Ka Ping Secondary School

(BEHE — BWREERELEEPORAERS 2R
VIDEODANSE - Jumping Frames in collaboration with Pompidou Centre
Paris and Tai Kwun

Wit - BEI5Z% Boris CHARMATZ

(4B E) The Cost of Living

(At —F1E X BIEEAGATRE) 2004 | 35°

Local Focus: New Productions from the Greater China Region

& Performance

(/8iEE) Wanderer o

( TBk#&1 Z491ER 2018 Jumping Frames Commissioned Work 2018) (RERIE
8% TW | 2018 |13’

f# &858 Co-directors

[ﬁ??‘ CHEN Yan-hong 2001 | 150’

ERE @ BIEERAREEK
PENG Hsiao-Yin@Dancecology
#®%& Choreographer EHRE @ FIEERARTERK :
PENG Hsiao-Yin@Dancecology 2015 | 30
& Concept
(UNEHBIRESEE ? ) How to Identify Indecent Dance? 244 Adaptation

i CN | 2018 | 7° 1% Images
38 Director

4w %E Choreographer

SRAEEFF ZHANG Xiaozhou
5 Er Gao
2007 | 18’
(&8 ABE&) Two Lonely Paths
( TEEME) FA1ES 2018 Jumping Frames Commissioned Work 2018)
8% TW | 2018 | 15°
Ell3& Mandarin | FRZEF 2 Chinese and English subtitles

&3E Directors

338 Director &% CHIU Chih-hua ?
43%2 Choreographers ETF % HUANG Yu-fen ~ 2013 | 90
SEFEH WANG Hsiu-hsan & Concept

BI{E53E Dramaturgy

(FARA) Turn Off_Turn On SEH Performance

B HK | 2018 | 13’

E2:B It 57:E Korean and Esperanto | 3255 Chinese and English subtitles
38& Director ZF{& 8% Shing LEE

4% Choreographer ZF{2HE Joseph LEE

4m%2 % E3® Choreographer and Director #1& - 4B# Lloyd NEWSON

DV8 &5 DV8 Physical Theatre

T AEBEM ERRZR)

Kontakthof, avec des dames et messieurs au-dessus de 65 ans
4m%2 % 3% Choreographer and Director Bl - ©% Pina BAUSCH

(RE (FRISIRICEMEE) ) Roman-Photo (Tate Modern)

it - E¥5%% Boris CHARMATZ
BT - #EEB4ES Olivia GRANDVILLE
BN ZEMIEE Tate Modern

(ELEHi#ZF) The Moebius Kids

4%%% Choreographer EMET - BF Gilles JOBIN

BTF] - #4F Aurélie DOUTRE »
EHEr - BE Gilles JOBIN

(7%FERI15%) Disabled Theater

7818 - BF Jérome BEL
B - %% Marcel BUGIEL
EHIBIE Theater HORA



CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY

(CREHAS)

The Seen and Unseen

ENf2 ID / TR NL / 3N AU / 158 QA | 2017 | 86°

ENf2 & 858 Indonesian, Balinese | 5% Chinese and English subtitles
&3H Director FAKHL - LY Kamila ANDINI

(EFLHE)
The Dance of Reality
EF) CL/EEFR| 2013 132
FEBILFEE Spanish | REFE Chinese and English subtitles
&3H Director DRMBE - S EE
Alejandro JODOROWSKY

(BmREZR)
All These Sleepless Nights
K PL / 5B UK | 2016 | 100
RHEEE Polish | RZEFE Chinese and English subtitles
35 Director X5 - B#iE Michal MARCZAK

(HEREE)

The Tribe

S5 UA / T8 NL | 2014 | 126°

55 F:E Ukrainian sign language

35 Director KIBEIUK - BRI AR
Myroslav SLABOSHPYTSKIY

(EBEE)
Sea without Shore
E UK | 2015 | 91°
HrE:E Swedish | REEFE Chinese and English subtitles
& E3E Co-directors L& - FF9EE André SEMENZA -~
SEIEE - FULE Fernanda LIPPI

(EthESICABE Y
Galloping Mind
LEFIBS BE / @5 # HU / 88 NL | 2015 | 120
FE R @IFFIEE English and Hungarian
FZEFE Chinese and English subtitles
&% Director B - SE{EE{EET Wim VANDEKEYBUS

C&E /FniK / B / EMNEEKE)

Artist Collections (Hong Kong/Singapore/Japan/Australia)

M AU | 13

38 K 4R £ Director and Choreographer =BxEF 22 The Samaya Wives
(FIRFERIREZE)

The Knowledge Between Us (2016)

(BB TZE AR 2 D)
Alice Can Dance — We Can Be Heroes (2016)
(EFHRIE)

Pick Yourself Up (2014)

HFE HK | 20°

EE N 4R %% Director and Choreographer E48%E Jolene MOK
(REERELE - TENE—IHEE)

Life would be tragic if it weren’t funny (2015)
(FEEREE)

PEOPLE. MOVES. PLACES.

(Original Title: FOLK. HREYFINGAR. STAPIR.) (2014)
(803) Orbit (2015)

#rhniE sG | 77

ESE K 4R E Director and Choreographer [REZE# CHEN Sai Hua Kuan
(EHZEM : 5%%) space drawing no. 5 (2009)
(EHIZER : 7 58) space drawing no. 7 (2010)
(EHZER : 9%%) space drawing no. 9 (2010)

A7 JP | 20°

38 K 4R 22 Director and Choreographer 5 & Nao YOSHIGAI
(BH£1%3%) Grooming (2013)
(HMEEEE—E)  want to go out (2014)
(RHHIEE) Stories floating on the Wind (2018)

MISSION |

CGEEIREHEIE TR EKIE « BIFhA BRI
Stéla — DesArts//DesCinés

(#&E) Traverse
MEKRCA /EEIFR | 2018 | 13’
38 Directors IBHE - K#) Marlene MILLAR ~

FWE - FE Sandy SILVA

(&fE) The Magma Chamber
LEFI8E BE / 5B FR | 2018 [ 19
&% Directors FiEH - BE Shantala PEPE «

RHE - 2E3:8 Antonin DE BEMELS

(BRE ZFI%KEE) With the Door of Desire Beating on the Party Boredom
SEE FR | 2016 | 26°
38 Directors HIZEF - f =1 Raphaélle BRUYAS ~

X7 - B4 Eric LANGUET

(BBeiE™ // B2{2M) The Body of the City // Saint-Etienne
EE FR | 2016 | 3°

E3E Director B hff - [REHT Nicolas HABAS

(ZESTERE)
Dance Film Lab

(EAMNME) Pouring Coffee
JEEBE PH| 2018 | 2
& Director
47%& Choreographer

498 - K2 - 55 E John Carlo NOVA
BHI - BFYSEI Myra BELTRAN

(FABR) Private Parts
JERB PH| 2018 | 5°
38 Director
#R%£E Choreographer

}ugs - BT Raya MARTIN
X - H1A4R1E - HNFEEE Al Bernard GARCIA

(iks) Swim
JEEBE PH| 2018 | 4
& Director BZAA - B4 Regiben ROMANA
4"%% Choreographer 55 - A EREEFR} Aisha POLESTICO

() Tense

JEEE PH | 2018 | 5
&3E Director A& - Zf&{% Ruelo LOZENDO

4mEE Choreographer KF]5 - fa3E Carissa ADEA

(EILASE A BNERIEH) How did I end up here
#MEF VN | 2015 | 2’
& Director
47%& Choreographer

Z8% - FE1B Russell MORTON
SBAEE Melissa QUEK

(M) What If
#7 VN | 2015 | 3
#E3# Director
4RE£E Choreographer

B2 LIAO Jiekai
% Bobbi CHEN

({BR) Haiku
S@FI MO | 2017 | 5°
& Director
47%& Choreographer

Wh5E JOW Zhi-wei
PFHZ Jere LEUNG

(EE{ERFMERR) Last Sunday in Macau
P MO | 2017 | 4°
38 Director
#R%£E Choreographer

2RI Gladys NG
BN Sara TAN

(48 1) Exercise 1
&% TW| 2017 |2
& Director
47%% Choreographer

[ 22 CHAN Sze-wai
F&1P - E45hIE Chloe CHOTRANI

(£&1&) After Dance
aeTw| 20178
38 Director
4REE Choreographer

E% % CHIU Chih-hua
A5 Sara TAN

(BREETABFRE (—) BIED)

Competition | — Fiction

(L8) Gatha
AE] CN | 2017 [ 15°
E3E K 4R £ Director and Choreographer

(M) Lightyears
%E DE | 2017 | &’
&35 Director
#m%% Choreographer

(HehiBANE) Mediterranea
EE FR | 2017 |14
&35 Director

#m%$% Choreographer
(GESBTABFRE (Z) — BER)

Competition Il - Experimental

($fBiB) New Patan
ERFS SL| 20173
i35 Director
432 Choreographer

(6 % 20) 6 by 20
BF BR | 2017 [ 10’
B8R K 4wm%E Directors and Choreographers

(&) Sur ma peau
SEE FR | 2017 |12
338 N 4w %2 Director and Choreographer

(/{8) Marionette
S PL | 2017 [ 12°
8 Director
4% Choreographers

(88) Mirrors
SEE FR | 2017 | 4
i35 Director
432 Choreographer

(BE3ER) Night Tide
BP9 MO | 2017 | 10°
338 Director
4%%& Choreographer

(#3r) Guenni
12E0 DE / #7847 RU | 2018 | 6°
B35 [ 4w %% Director and Choreographer

(AM) Insan
EE FR| 2017 | 9°
i35 Director
432 Choreographer

(X L) Tango’s Notebook
JEE FR | 2018 | 11°
338 N 4w %2 Director and Choreographer

(k) One and Another Half
HEf CN | 2017 | 3
38 Director
4% Choreographer

MISSION 1|

% HBE TANG Chenglong

RIE%R - B Florian BARON
X - B3k Ahmed SOURA

FEhhil - WEE
Nicolas SARKISSIAN
1818 - FI{EE Haim ADRI

FI&¥E - £EHI Alusine KAMARA
388 - 5 Edwin SESAY

IEFIH - BB= 3 Marina GERASSO ~
#EE - ZBEEMEET Vitor RODRIGUES ~
IBFEE - JAHIE Maria FERNANDA
T - #&HSET Luna GAMEZ

FEE - FIE Daniel LIMA

XH - BiRiE> Eric OBERDORFF

B - JKH&E Marcin PODGORNY
IR - BIBMEREITF
Agnieszka SLOWIKOWSKA +

EB3F - &2 Marcin PODGORNY »
HEK - IAErEHEER

Bogumil PASZKIEWICZ

EK - HEHT Rémi PARISSE
E7 - 35/ Babou FLEX

ERPS5K 8% bullsfong AO IEONG
E{E1E Jenny MOK

B8R - 3&F Nils LOFKE

5K - IAETF£ Tommy PASCAL
P9 - By Yaman OKUR

IMERF - JUFIZE Emmanuel ELLIAH

FRTE2 CHEN Yujie
#RR XIE Xin

2018 / 2019 ANNUAL REPORT

(iBtth %) Yanvalou
ZE US| 2017 | 5°
38 Director ZIAER - #8EFE Angeline
GRAGASIN
#"%E Choreographer SRFA - 2 Julio JEAN

(&) Voice (KOE)
B4 JP | 2017 | 10°
&35 Director
#m%% Choreographer

A #t¥ Takeshi KUSHIDA
A% # Itsuki OTAKI

(fth4B) Otherland
f&E NL | 2018 | 13°

38 Director 2 - K15 - BEHTE
Jan Pieter TUINSTRA
##%% Choreographer I8 - Fll4E Keren LEVI

(BRBEETABERE () — AR
Competition Ill — Dance for Camera

(#3#) Lagoon
LEFIRS BE | 2018 | 4°
&8 & 4w %E Director and Choreographer 5% - <5 Sarah CARLOT

(R#%&—ORK) Our Last Aria
EE US| 20187
BB K 4R EE Director and Choreographer £ E1Z - 1513 Scotty HARDWIG

(BEEL) Alter Ego
BB FR| 2017 |7
3% Director
4"%% Choreographer

& 555 - 5346 Louise ABBOU
1B - K322 Tanya LAZEBNIK

(#&T) Underbridge
JEE FR | 2017 | 8
EE X 4mEE Director and Choreographer f#Z&{R - #3324 Florent SCHWARTZ

(REW) Taste of Night
HZ&HT RU | 2017 | 8
38 Director B - SEsE
Liudmila KOMRAKOVA
#R%% Choreographers SBIRSS - 42 Vanesa VILALBA

ERZ - BifEE Facundo PINERO

Elevate B

£ TW| 2017 | 6
3% Director

4"%% Choreographer

3R3% CHANG Wei
EZE & HUANG Chih-Chia

TPE-886
a%ETW| 2018 | 4
38 Directors 3REFUN CHANG Ching-ju ~
S{EEF WU Jia-jing »

BRITAE Liam CHENG -

FEZH WANG Yan-dun ~

Z=25BH | EE Yi-chi
RREE—HESBEBRZEHE
collaborator

#"%E Choreographer

(& - B&) Better (Not) Me
FHEHK | 2018 | 4
% Director
#w%% Choreographer

A& CHOW Wai-Chuen
5B Kelvin MAK

(B€EE) Voices of Midnight Sun
FEBHK / KEI1S|2017 [19
38 Director
4"%% Choreographer

1# G. Lai-han NG
FEIH Rebecca WONG Pik—kei

(B&) The Aviary
IIZEAK CA | 2017 [ 14
38 Director T - ZRIEIR
Vincent RENE-LORTIE
wmEIe - BIE - /M
Brittney Canda GERING

4"%% Choreographer

200 — 21
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CCDC 2017/18 & Annual Report

%17 HEA Release Date 11.2018
El&€ Number of Copies 500

CCDC 2019 £ =45+ Dance Season Brochure

%17 HEA Release Date 2.2019
El& Number of Copies 12,020

(ta%EeE - FAEZBEOAER) (ATEL+ER)
The Unspoken Dance:
An Oral History of Hong Kong Dance (1950s-70s)

%1T H#A Release Date 1.2019
ENfJE2 Number of Copies 1,000
EIPR &% 978-988-13599-1-9
ISBN 978-988-13599-2-6

BHEREFEERLEFEETRARHE (FESS) HEHR
Co-published by City Contemporary Dance Company and International Association of
Theatre Critics (Hong Kong)

(T g
MISSION Il

EREERERFERTNRNEE —
EMETENAERINRIER  ERIEBEBERPESZENREER -

As an agency for dance education,

CCDC organises the most comprehensive education and
outreach programmes, with an emphasis on long-term
projects in Hong Kong and in Mainland China.

© LEUNG Wing-chun




CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY

CCDC #EH0
CCDC DANCE CENTRE

CCDC EEHBEMBBEERSD - 2004 FLI CCDC HFIHEHL
EEZEHBRIRBOZFEAT BT E - HEREREME
BEIf UREEREEEAE  RENATEZERANEE
iz - BRPLOERBFHRREFERELMREER > LAIE—E
ERAANRNFRTE 2EREMARRMNZER - CCDC FiFH
ODBFESBE-—B_TRE8RMUSBENEREINIG - 2MHE8
NFEAERENZETIFY  E88FEARE ) SHAEAEE
MISHMBERGERE > EREEEMERML  RENEREBE—8
AFA-

CCDC HiEEHROMNERERE » —HEMIIREE - MMEEREAKEE
ZbEE; MIIRHABRHERZNERERBERIINREREE
BOfEm s TS EESBREHRB A HBREIRBRNES
FEBIXFBURBELBERBTARBAE - REAFERR
THRERMERSE  TAREEFERISRINEZREESHNE
it - CCDC #BEHPORHBH AT EEZELNE LIFMBREE
ETEEEEEEMNEMEE (HEEEFE 2005,  FBEWMERE
REMBERE, TEMHFE, (201) &k 'E2MEBE, (2012) -

B 1998 &£ - CCDC —EHHEEHE TESEERTE, - X%
FEAMEBII FSEABBEMEERERLC - —HFERAREAEE D EM
RREE AREAMREERRENEETHEUBRKEHK -
2010 fF CCDC #HEFOKBERRENEE > B SEZEER—F
BN FEBRUK=AEXERRNESREERTMmEE
FTEBEIEEE 20105 20112012 2014 FHEH LTS
HBEAW (TEEEMIE) ; 204 EERBEHBIIETE Mt
REEERE) k TERREAHFRE) 217 '&5EEER) ; 2016 FH
BERXCEHESH TBEERETE— ME - 51 AHKE 5
HAHREEARMRAMBEEMRIR - ARHHEESEITEEH
BRAMHIEMNIEER -

MISSION II

City Contemporary Dance Company (CCDC) is committed
to the long-term development of contemporary dance and
dance education. Extending the work of its outreach division
in instruction, community performance and art promotion,
the Company established CCDC Dance Centre in 2004. As
a dance landmark in Hong Kong, the Centre’s rehearsal
studios and Jockey Club Dance Theatre provide supportive
environments for the development of the discipline.
By organising alternative activities and experimental
performances, the Centre has become a gathering place for
dance enthusiasts and artists. Each year, it conducts dance
courses for more than 12,000 students and holds over 8,000
creative workshops. The Centre also engages in public
outreach by staging free performances at schools, housing
estates, parks and shopping arcades, which are enjoyed by
more than 15,000 people every year.

In-house courses offer high quality training with a large
variety of choice; while the outreach programmes attract a
wider audience by promoting the art form in schools, town
halls and local communities. The Partnership Programme
supports independent and emerging artists by offering
rehearsal space and technical and administrative support.
In addition, a selection of other activities and performances
for dance lovers are held.

CCDC Dance Centre received the Hong Kong Dance Award
2005 and the Hong Kong Arts Development Council (HKADC)
Arts Development “Award in Arts Education” (2011) and “Arts
Sponsorship” (2012) for outstanding contributions to dance
education, promotion and support in Hong Kong.

In 1998, CCDC launched China Dance Development
Programme (CDDP). It has set up strategic partnerships
with counterparts in Mainland China to strengthen cross-
border collaboration with artists and organisations and to
promote Hong Kong dance on the Mainland.

In 2010, the Centre received the Hong Kong Dance Award
for “Youth Dance - Two Cities — Hong Kong - Guangzhou”,
a community dance and education exchange project in the
Pearl River Delta. Along with Leisure and Cultural Services
Department (LCSD), CCDC presented China Dance Forward
in 2011, 2012 and 2014. With the support of Home Affairs
Bureau, CCDC organised Hong Kong Dance Day at Beijing
Dance Festival and Guangdong Dance Festival in 2014. In
2016, CCDC and LCSD organised Hong Kong Dance Podium
— “Dance On” Mainland Tour to facilitate exchanges
between Hong Kong and Mainland artists and assist local
talent looking to develop their careers across the border.

MISSION II

CCDC #ZiEH.O BT
OBJECTIVES OF CCDC DANCE CENTRE

| BOBINESHE > HREEETERIIRRE

To inspire and train the next generation of dance artists

FIEIEIIEE TS
Dance Training Scholarship Scheme

TZesdE) & 612 K%kHF L1 & CCDOC BHPLRIBIFSHEMRNWEHIBINEZS
el TREEEE) BAPEAEMR 612 KKREL) HRAARETIHRZ/NEE - M
BB S BRENRARSHRI > BAREREEROZIEERE - RTESRIORRE
R EEEHEREERAFENNESR  HHTHESRNEREERZKE - 2MEKE
CCDC #BHPORHARBHNKE - EEZ2EEARVEREEEE K -

CCDC Dance Centre runs two scholarship schemes to train young dancers: “Teens
of Colours,” for secondary school students and “612 Mini Dancers,” for children
at primary school aged between 6 and 12. Both programmes contain elementary
and advanced classes. Outstanding and potential dancers will be selected through
auditions. In addition to skills and performance training, the main emphasis is
placed on developing their creativity and professional attitudes in readiness for
long—term careers in dance. Participants will be given a chance to take part in a
public performance organised by CCDC Dance Centre. Many former students have

gone onto become professional dancers.

BEAH REHE BEH
Number of Number of  Total Number of
Students Courses Classes
hEE - FesE 76 2 84
Teens of Colours (Secondary Schools)
INEIH — 612 RRFEL 74 2 72
612 Mini Dancers (Primary Schools)
428 Grand Total 150 4 156

2018 / 2019 ANNUAL REPORT
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I REHHEBTE

£Z75ER72 Dance Courses

MISSION II

EMXLBR2E S HENNEETE
To create a hub for dance lovers, artists and audience

RELZMEEIE Children Dance Courses

#5772 Dance Courses

2018 FFEE_HA
2" term 2018

2018 FE=HA
3" term 2018

2018 FE 5 MHA
4™ term 2018

2019 FE—H
1% term 2019

482 Grand Total

BEAY
Number of
Students
2,514
2,589
2,497

2,441

10,041

REHE
Number of
Courses
169

170

170

168

677

ZIERERAEFIERE

Dance Courses and Children Dance Courses
CCOCE#EPURMEERZARBSAIENEERRE - \EAHEE > SHETE
E_THAEEENEER OBRAE B85 BlEE - "EE - BFH Hip
Hop ~ #HEBAE ~ T H - HMEH SRBFEGIAREANME  BREBBATE
BEABE—B-—THEARNAMEESIFERESH/\TAEHRE -

I

2018/19 £ > CCDC #HEPLREWVARABE —T_8E » LEEBRANED
ZZT  FBRALERFEZEERE  BELAXEZBERFNEE -

CCDC Dance Centre offers Hong Kong’s most comprehensive dance courses
with the greatest variety of classes. On average, 20 sessions are held at the
Centre’s eight rehearsal rooms every evening, namely: modern; jazz; tap;
Chinese dance; classical ballet; hip hop; flamenco; Latin; belly dance; as well
as body conditioning and yoga. During weekends, there are over 90 sessions,

providing around 11,500 local dance lovers with 8,500 sessions every year.

In 2018/19, the revenue from CCDC Dance Centre’s annual courses reached
HK$12 million, accounting for approximately 30% of our total revenue.
All income was used to support the Company’s overall development

and education programme and the development of Hong Kong’s dance

sector.
5 EEI5ERE Children Dance Courses
HRETE BEAH REHAE MREE
Total Number of Number of Number of Total Number of
Sessions Students Courses Sessions
1,674 2018 FETHA 464 32 341
2" term 2018
1,704 2018 FE=H 549 39 390
3" term 2018
2,028 2018 FE 5 I0HA 491 33 411
4™ term 2018
1,672 2019 FE—HA 511 33 348
1% term 2019
7,078 4% Grand Total 2,015 137 1,490

MISSION II

2018 / 2019 ANNUAL REPORT

My Own Dance

{My Own Dance) = CCDC #HFLOAHBERMNEFAETS - BN EREHBMREN
BEEHSETHRERE - AEEHRTGNEDRIREHFIERRE  HEIBIES2SHEYR TEHES
T FASEREHIANEESH -

My Own Dance is a platform offered by CCDC Dance Centre to students wishing to
create their own dance pieces. Nine groups of students from our Dance Courses,
Dance Training Scholarship Scheme and WuDaoQingNian Podium Dance Project took
part in 2018.

30-31.3.2018

EESEHEW/)\VEIS Jockey Club Dance Theatre

SEH IR Number of Performances 3
BRAB Number of Audience Members 168

GOOD SHOW 2018

CCDC HBiEREBRLEH

Dance Courses Students' Showcase

{GOOD SHOW 2018) 2 CCDC Z#RFLAZERENEEERELTE BBAGUEAH
—RERLENEREEMRARSZZEMTRNETEBNDE -

Good Show 2018 was a platform provided by CCDC Dance Centre for students to make
use of their knowledge into putting on a full dance production. More than 500 Dance
Centre students and the Centre’s experienced instructors shared their unforgettable

experiences and memories of dance with the audience.

15-16.12.2018
WHAEEEZEE Auditorium, Sha Tin Town Hall

SBHI15% Number of Performances 2
20 AH Number of Participants 525
#1% AZ Number of Audience Members 1,784

Hitt &1EE ¥ Other Partners
2018 Z 2019 &£ » CCDC £ L EZEE R S/ERFHEINTE » SIREBMNESERZZ LR OEINRED ; BhFEiE - FHE
EEEE (FB) ARAT  EFAECERTSERTERIFEY » ZTEEMXEROEHSERE -

In 2018/19, CCDC Dance Centre cooperated with various organisations to stage numerous dance activities including
an outreach performance at Tsz Wan Shan Shopping Centre with Art Map; workshops with Centaline Property, E Fund
Management (HK) Company Limited and Hong Kong Film Directors’ Guild; and Summer Dance Programme with Macao

Cultural Centre.

SEENISE Number of Activities 44
230 A Number of Participants 612
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I EAZR - BREEKLRARENZFIERE

To promote creative and well-rounded dance courses in schools

EESENSE TH - @ HEE
Jockey Club Contemporary Dance Literacy and Learning Project
ARERBEFOREETETRY BHEAZEER 2018 F 9 A& HE
RE=FN TEEEENE 18 - #y BEHE - ERHHRFNEREE
KE- BECERBRIFY > BRNBLEESERRBRVER 5| B EbE
MEREMNEREBEERED -

CCDC launched this three—year “Jockey Club Contemporary Dance
Literacy and Learning Project”, funded by The Hong Kong Jockey
Club Charities Trust, in September 2018 to give Hong Kong primary

and secondary school students their first encounter with contemporary

dance. Through an innovative programme of school tour performances,
guided appreciation and experiential workshops, the project is laying
the groundwork for developing an interest and enthusiasm for the art

form among young people.

st2IA S About the Project

I 5% - HEEE) BRKE

Dance out of the Box School Tour

HEERIGRE  BERREMRMANBWNEE > MASKEUNCRERRBE(Mm
B S| EERMEEFEEAARERRIBNREE -

The Project combines live demonstrations, lectures and interactive

. © Leecat HO

o . . (5 - WEIRIE) BHo0R > BT EBEMEHARAIR/IE - 20191529
activities in order to introduce how contemporary dance is channelled Dance out of the Box School Tour Show, Xianggang Putonghua
Yanxishe Primary School of Science and Creativity, 29 January 2019.

from the experiences of daily life. It endeavours to intrigue students
into contemplating the relationship between dance, personal expression

and the environment.

B 1RK5EH R Number of School Tours 46
HOBE T A B Number of Audience Members 12,393
Il. FeEEHH

Guided Appreciation Programme

BEBPIABRERISH  REBRNEREL > REEX - B  ZaRRNIEMZER
TR BRAASZREBIMRNEE > RMEREEEMNEREE -

This Programme invites students to Hong Kong venues to appreciate professional
performances brought together by lighting, music, stage effects and various
multimedia elements. Special guided appreciation shows enrich the aesthetic

experience of the art of dance.

3 # e o * el L .
(RBEERE: (- /) ) Prism-Angles FEME (MHERS: (2 B) ) BLEARES -
_ The students took a picture in front of the backdrop
13-16.11.2018 of Prism-Angles after the performance.

BSEEE Y 488 Y Theatre, Youth Square

S Performance ItRBFE R TIRAEE BeijingDance/LDTX
4%%% Choreographers ZJ2E LI Zhonghan ~ 23 LIU Bin ~ B MA Bo ~
RiEtE SONG Tingting ~ &l Willy TSAO ~ £1& ZI Wei
JBHIBIR Number of Performances 5
B % AB Number of Audience Members 801

MISSION II 2018 / 2019 ANNUAL REPORT

. ZERZBETIES

Workshops for Teachers and Students

BLTEY  KRRBENRZEMSR  AEREMAE > E—PRCEBNEE
RIGREIEFIE -

EZEITEY,  BAEEER - BRIEMEER MRz EANTOHZIR
BEMF > UREREELTHFEEMOBE -

Workshops for students: Specially designed for students with

potential, these workshops are delivered by professional instructors

to cultivate students' dancing ability and creative techniques. HERT VRS » SILAISH BEEES » 2010 % 1 E zeé

Workshops for teachers: These foster teachers' ideas and Zgafhers' VZ%Z‘;S*‘OP’ Ko Shan Theatre New Wing Rehearsal Room,
anuary

professional knowledge of contemporary dance and extend the art
of dance education on campus through dance, lectures and teaching
kits.

ZRIRBETHEHHE

Number of Workshops for Teachers and Students 8

Z2MAH

Number of Participants 29
BLETHEYE (N2) > SLBISHREIEE - 2018 F 11 A
Primary Students’ Workshop, Ko Shan Theatre New Wing Rehearsal
Room, November 2018.

BRI ZEETE

School Modern Dance in Practice Project
HEARXEEBEAMN BREREEEFE ATBEEREERIA
T BRREEERE TORE BXREFRECIFEHEALESHEIE
MRS RBREM - AURBRBHUEHUNBMBRRE > @EIEY - 2R
WEEH - BFEAE - BE REXREFIFEHSE - BREL (BHEBX
2018 ZRE - BE) - AEMTERZAFEREIRtMNERF HBE+TBHER -
—BEATUZEZNEL > BANEEERALII -

Jointly organised with Leisure and Cultural Services Department (LCSD),

School Modern Dance in Practice Project has fostered generations of professional dancers, audiences and dance lovers in
Hong Kong. In addition to organising courses, the Project also runs school tours, day camps, talks and dance workshops.
The finale performance, Dancing in the Sun 2018, featured choreographies created by students under the guidance of their

instructors. Altogether 12 schools and 190 students took part, reaching over 900 audience members.

B Ky 45 %558 15X Number of Performances 14

HGESE R A B Number of Audience Members (School Tours) 5,490

FEEEHE R A Number of Audience Members (Finale Performance) 942

T e8I B Number of Workshops 167 (2017/18)
218 (2018/19)

211 AZ Number of Participants 190 (2017/18)
240 (2018/19)
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BeEBRRNEIRETE

Sik Sik Yuen Modern Dance Training Programme

CCOC Z#EFLENZERECR=FAFHERE—F  BAK/\BEEEETRTPNENE
ITIRAEINRETE > DHBEARNFEZZAEEZESIIR - EAZNGRBBAEAES B
ZHRZBRESEREFEEL - 2017/18 £E&HE (/\EHE) NEXBLUFEEENLEESR
EBBIEASE » 52018 £ 4 B 29 HEIE ; T 2018/19 EEMETE (BEZHEI) - RIPEX

fEHRTNERAERE - & 7 Tk
CLEUNG Wihigschun

8¢ (y
For the final year of a three-year collaboration with sponsor Sik Sik Yuen, CCDC
Dance Centre organised an educational scheme for eight of the sponsor’s primary
and secondary schools. Students learned modern dance skills, including basic
training, improvisation and duet dance techniques. They also enjoyed a professional
dance production. The 2017/18 finale performance, staged on 29 April 2018, explored
the cultural meanings behind different colours. For 2018/19, the theme was the 24

Solar Terms of the traditional Chinese calendar.

L

@: BN Wing—chun!

2017/18 FE Year 2017/18
SEEEHE R AZ Number of Audience Members (Finale performance) 800

2018/19 & E Year 2018/19

H3E3E H35% Number of School Tours 8
HOEE H B R A Number of Audience Members (School Tours) 4,690
T E358 B Number of Workshops 99
Z2IAZ Number of Participants 160

Hith B F IR TR

Other Dance Programmes at Schools

CCDC #REFLOHETHANERES SN  EER/\MF/NBETHIEIRREREL > ARETHAGHWELPE - FEREHBESSR
EAMERER BERFEEUHL  EHEREINE - PEEBYUSETTEREUREERTTE (ANE) SHEREMREREY -

CCDC Dance Centre cooperated with Yuen Long District Arts Committee to organise dance trainings and recitals at eight
schools in the district. We also worked with Pentecostal Lam Hon Kwong School; St Francis’ Canossian College; Holy
Family Canossian College; Jockey Club Government Secondary School; St Paul's School (Lam Tin); CCC Kei Yuen College;

and Sir Ellis Kadoorie Secondary School (West Kowloon).

(B E HE R A Number of Audience Members (Recitals) 2,400
2N AB Number of Participants 1,676
TEHE B Number of Workshops 315

BINF - REEEMETE
Artists with Disabilities Ignition Scheme
CCDC #EHLEFEREZMBEBHE > AEEABKRIESRESRLZ AR ASRIBMEEIEINIRERIIFE -

CCDC Dance Centre and Arts with the Disabled Association Hong Kong arranged dance courses and workshops for Rotary

Club of Hong Kong Island West Hong Chi Morninghope School and several other special schools.

2N AE Number of Participants 140
TEHEE Number of Workshops 76

MISSION II 2018 / 2019 ANNUAL REPORT

EMCCOC HAMBHERREEENRMFE LNERAH > AREFHAFNBUZMNRREBIRMAIMFE[ERRMZIE  MESAHE
flis%/E - CCDC HBMAMNE  HABRERFLONERSEK  BHEARNEEREFIAST - UHHRISH - RTAR - 84 - EERIAT
BERIEXIE » BB HSTAIR B EAEE) -

CCDC makes the best use of its venues and expertise in operations and production by providing rehearsal space to
independent artists and dance companies and helping them pursue their creative endeavours, as well as furthering the
development of the arts in Hong Kong. CCDC gives tailored support to partners based on our resource allocation and
partners’ needs and activities. We provide rehearsal space, technical staff, equipment, and promotional and administrative

resources to help partners stage performances and other events.

TEVEH ) R
REAL Showcase New Series

TEEL) MAJISHBESHEEAEFES  1£ CCDC HFiFF LMt
RHREBEAREES -EEEHENEE > RERFEEHRE
flix B WBEERERZAHBMIEE ; B 2006 FH LUK > EHED
BEA=-+THSEFFHFEE—BEREER  E/EIBERNZEME
BRERNAER > TAtMBERNERHE -

REAL Showcase New Series is a creative platform for new
choreographers by converting the Centre’s Studio 7 into a black
box theatre — Jockey Club Dance Theatre. It provides funding
for productions, technical support and invites experienced

choreographers as mentors to give artistic guidance. Since its

launch in 2006, the Series has helped more than 30 emerging
(IBIBHERY FIT in WHAT
groups produce their first full-length work, unleashing their

creativity in a small theatre and preparing them for future growth.

CIBIBERY FIT in WHAT

23-24.6.2018

EEEEI5/])\BI15 Jockey Club Dance Theatre

#i%% Choreographers fAIBB & HO Ming-yan » &3kiE TSANG Wingfai
SEH 15X Number of Performances 4

B R AB Number of Audience Members 212
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(ZERR)
2"! Stage
EAARUZHAIERIEE - CCDC SREPOREIFHEAMFES - (CEZER) » EEANNEMRETERENAFEREISHAR -
2018 FRRBEREMEEBERBMIAFTELIMERE > HESHRREE > hHSEBER 26N -

Fulfilling its reputation as a cradle for local dance creativity, CCDC
Dance Centre launched 2" Stage, a platform for cross-sector artists
to pursue experiential projects and theatre studies. In 2018, we
invited winner of a Hong Kong Arts Development Award for Young
Media Artists, Enoch Cheng, and dancer Scarlet Yu to explore and
redefine a “DANCE” performance.

{FEE) Shuffle

8-9.9.2018

EREET/IEIE Jockey Club Dance Theatre
#m%# Choreographer #8718 ® Enoch CHENG
SE 15X Number of Performances 3 (&%) Shuffle
R AE Number of Audience Members 97

© Z{a# MAK Cheong-wai @ Moon 9 image

res:1 &5
Good Morning Class Series
HARMBESE  BERBERASHAMBIRERBMRERE REER) 27 REHSEERGEERMBNS BEBBEAENKS -

CCDC MEmERIMMEIEMRERER  REBMEULRARAMEE < BIBMREIE :

Co-organised with various local arts groups, Good Morning Class Series invites well-known and experienced artists from
around the world, providing freelance dancers and choreographers with the opportunity to train physically and develop their
creativity. We also provide accommodation for some of the visiting artists to facilitate further cultural exchange activities.
This year’s artists were:

Gwyn EMBERTON (F#ET Wales)
Neza JAMNIKAR (487878 New Zealand)
Dana KATZ (LA® 7 Israel)

% KIM Sunhee (88 Korea)
Z= AFR LEE Renxin (BRFIE Malaysia)
Linda MARTIKAINEN (588 Finland)
Talitha MASLIN (3B Australia)
NAM Narim (R1#HZE Cambodia)
Sari PALMGREN (588 Finland)
Weronika PELCZYNSKA (& # Poland)
Andrea PENA & Bobby LEON (MNZEK Canada)

MISSION II 2018 / 2019 ANNUAL REPORT

BEi5ETE

Residency Programmes

CCDC B REI R E RIS At KB I EMRERIE LA
355 CCDC #RBHPOMERIBEME - EEHBEHAENER  ZRHEZER - e TEHREEENSHERED  BAMBMHEE
IRMRRE - ISR SEEEZAMRRE  UMBEREMRIBENEARBRZL > BERERRARARM B KR R AR
BERRZIREIMNF ST RINTTRENY

it 2019 & 2 RBHREFEEFBAEMRFRRETA Leeroy New

CCDC is committed to planning and investing resources into research and creativity exchanges for local and overseas
artists. In February 2019, we invited Leeroy New, an interdisciplinary artist from Manila in the Philippines to be a resident
artist at CCDC Dance Centre. He explored creative ideas with local artists through field trips, seminars, face-to-face talks
and workshops. CCDC will continue to expand the Artist-in—Residence Programme in various directions while focusing on
flexibility and giving full expression to the artist. Through exchanges, it is hoped to broaden the horizons of local artists

and help them network, while exploring the possibility of arranging overseas joint projects.

H B +E 2

Other Partnership Programmes

BERISHhST iR

Support on Rehearsal Space

- DBEESBEERMOKRESE  SREHSTREBIEARES ;
- BME-EHEEF TEFRBIHSEEL  (HKICAROS) : RiE—

B BB A BRI RERMEREE

- Free Floor ~ MK KEE R > £ CCDC XIF T EHETHEN

zg-

- Kongtact Square and Two Mouth Rice: organised contact

improvisation jam sessions every month;

- Hong Kong International Collective Artist in Residency for

Opportunities and Sustainability (HKICAROS) with Unity
Space: an opportunity for local artists to work intensively

with visiting artists over a one-month period;

- Free Floor, Two Mouth Rice and Dancelsewhere: several

groups of local dance artists organised research

meetings with CCDC’s support.

Hi-EREES G EEEEA HEHRZFRTHOBE -
CCDC Z#BPLEERSEEBMBEEMMTENT » MEREM
TEENEE[/\BHFRE TEAEHEEAZSERRSZ #HH M
HETE — SIS ER))  REKBEHREZRTEIIREREE -
AEEZEROSZTNARERHEBA T NRNRERISHT -

Due to enduring high rents in Hong Kong, the local dance
industry is struggling with a lack of rehearsal space. Thanks
to our Artistic Director Willy Tsao’s support, CCDC Dance
Centre is able to offer low-priced rental fees on its eight
rehearsal rooms. The Centre also launched its Partnership
Programme — Rehearsal Venue Sponsorship to assist
independent choreographers and dance troupes with free
rehearsal spaces. In 2018/19, the Programme gave 39

productions over 5,000 studio hours of free rehearsal space.
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MISSION II

FBBEEETE — HEGISGIERY) SERRFERBIUEMR
Partnership Programme — Rehearsal Venue Sponsorship

stEI2TE

Project Name

(IR Activation 7+

(R FIRERBEHIRIT)
A Journey of Mr. Rabbit

(ENERERERZ AME 9 )

Asian-Male Contemporary Series Episode 9

BEYONDancing BOLLYWOOD Night 2019
(EWEER) Choreography Walk

Contact Research

(5B #) Cord and Discord

{E&BLY Dance Bao Shan
Dance Bridge Programme

TEE85 TE®y 518
Dance for Self-healing Project
IEEEREEAERTA.
The Hong Kong Jockey Club Contemporary
Dance Series

F&#E 2018) (AE) : (KM
Hong Kong Week 2018 (Taiwan): Soul Casting
(@ - @Y /da y Vuelta

(ZBI#E 4) Imagination Boom 4

{EXK) in-between love
(HEE &M 2.0) Kami-go-round 2.0

([REL) The Key
{(+=£8) Ladies of the Red Chamber
Looking through Glasses

(FReMIREE 2018)
My Daddy, My Flying Car and Me 2018

FEEmEAL 271

New Force in Motion Series
(= ®mBfE) On The Edge

BREIFRE Performance in Tainan

Practice for Irish Dance Troupe Performance
in Hong Kong
(RIEE2N)Y Quintuforce

Reculess whisper
Research Project: <Edge>
(EBEHMTY Soul Casting
T#ERk 20191 Springboard Showcase 2019

M52 Bl5 % a8l 2018-2019)
{THE BOX-Street Style Lab)
Street Dance Theatre Development
Programme 2018-2019:
THE BOX-Street Style Lab

(meE - XY Untitled Il
(R E242525) When | Grow Up
(E®MAE) SIRLEE

Where is Our Sea? A Rhapsody of the Isle
(ELFEE) Wild is the Grass

worlds' end (Work-in—progress title)
Yokohama Dance Collection Competition
Yokohama Dance Collection Competition
MmOXK THHB

TVl #HZEIE R Research Project

W/ BE /B8
Choreographer / Director / Tutor

BREEWH Dever CHAN ~ #7548 Felix KE ~ #5KB Peggy LAM
[E## Kingsan LO ~ E#Z Pansy LO

#E 2 Wayson POON + S8 Henry SHUM

Zf2{2 Max LEE Kin-wai

5RIHE CHANG Chi-wu ~ [RE # Minoru HARATA ~
JHEESY JI Kyungmin ~ ###& KWON Jaeheon -
il LAM Po ~ 25X E YANG Seungkwan

F /35 WONG Tan-ki

25 KWOK Ka-yuen

kB CHOW Wing-yan

=& HUANG Ju ~ BEER LIU Heung-man

F5EH Andy WONG

BLZ2 58 Blue Ka-wing ~ f2/2#2 Rex CHENG ~
B3kl CHIU Wing—tung ~ 825K Flora HON +
& Jasper LA ~ BETHHE Alice MA

Z= B Eg Justyne LI ~ Ef1E WONG Tan—ki

BRE 3= May AU ~ £RE4T Paige WONG
223k Leanne LAl ~ Z2{E8 Charlie LEUNG ~

ZAHY Oscar LI ~ EiLL Michael TONG -
= H%h Sabrina WONG -~ BskE Tracy YUEN

&M Cyrus HUI

BES2 58 Blue Ka-wing ~ BRFA3E Yip CHAN - {58 Felix KE
B Kingson LO ~ EEf Alice MA  $85kE Janet WU
F2{&H Rex CHENG

25 Ada HO

FR{E3& CHAN Wai-lok

B 558 Blue Ka-wing » EE#R Wilfred WONG

[ERAZ¥2 Gabbie CHAN ~ E1E Jennifer MOK

BRB K Maxi CHAN ~ BiTEt Evains LUI

E/pZ Pansy LO

{22 Ivan CHAN ~ 22X E Bobo LAl ~ 22&5 Jasper LAl
ETEY Evains LUI ~ BRI Alice MA

Marloes VAN HOWLEN

HSEEE Kathy MUI

Z= B Justyne LI+ ¥ WONG Tan-ki

Bl CHEN Kai ~ BBf0% KT YAU Ka-hei

FRAB1EE x BR{EFE Billy CHAN x Rain CHAN -

fReasE x |8 Lokin SO x Rex CHIU ~
BE18IZ x FRFEZE Louis PONG x Yip CHAN

#E % Wayson POON
JB%41E Victor FUNG

BRE M CHAN Kwun-fee
W& x Z58E Ivanhoe LAM x Santayana LI ~
%% x #B1EG YANG Hao x WU King-yeung ~

Jabin LAW x F&RREM Jabin LAW x CHAN Kwun—fee
HEE @ H5EIE Ata WONG @ Théatre de la Feuille

Emese KOVACS
JEREE HUNG Lai—-kwan
B Justyne LI -~ £F33F WONG Tan-ki
&R Mimi LO
{aI%%2 Julianna HO

ERE / M
Group / Company

RiEFEIEE E-Side Dance Company

Room 9 Dance Theatre

RiEEEE E-Side Dance Company

BEYOND Bollywood Limited

ERBMEIHEERAT
Hong Kong Arts Festival Society Limited

ELEIfE Yan's Production

BEYOND Bollywood Limited
£I5K{E DancingAngels

HERBMEHEERAT
Hong Kong Arts Festival Society Limited

Neo Dance HK

BENRRITERS Greensco
$i2£IEE E-Side Dance Company

\BERSEIERIS
Siu Lung Fung Dance Theater
RiZ2£IEE E-Side Dance Company

£72° Know Space

FHBEEEE Hong Kong Dance Alliance

H&REE Voy Arts Ensemble

Echoes of Erin — School of Irish Dance
BRI2Z B E-Side Dance Company

Forge Collective

Neo Dance HK
FBEIENS Hong Kong Dance Alliance

EEEERRENE
Hong Kong Street Dance Development
Alliance (HKSDDA)

INSBENBIEE
Littlebreath Creative Workshop

orleanlaiproject

Body Lab for Priori Tropism

Neo Dance HK
MO Two Mouth Rice

MISSION II 2018 / 2019 ANNUAL REPORT

XAER MR BINER S
Cultural Exchange and Tour Opportunity

MERERLEFELEIEE ) Beijing Dance Festival International Dance Camp
2018 F 7 B > EBEHIERMBBEAISTIFT » CCDC HFFHMEMMEBEE T+ _UFEBLESN NEREFELAFERFEES) UK —USER
20 tREECESEER) > AT5SERHEESHEZERIMNIES - RREFNTaEES - (Hit M[tREFEEE, 2&B8E6E B
2% Emi) )

CCDC offered scholarships to 12 Hong Kong students to participate in the Beijing Dance Festival International Dance Camp and to a
young choreographer to attend Youth Dance Marathon in the Beijing Dance Festival in July 2018 with the support of the Beijing Office

of the Government of HKSAR. (For other Hong Kong programmes at Beijing Dance Festival, please refer to Mission V)

B Free

MR EENEREBIS Interactive Dance Performance for Babies
CCDC {FHEFA/OE 2015 FEEMBETHREDFEBELZAR ) BESHEBRZRES
HAIMEENMRBES HIEAEIS (Dance Theatre Auraco) » BB TIHE=FENSF:t2l
B BB EAETEEERESHEESENEHE —EAMBRFEUTHARANEEELD
{B Free) -

MREFHBHEAMBERREMRRABPE T O FENER - HELENSREBRFEEN
BERMUBBERNEERBERADA - ZENSETEIELERZERSIAETE > BFE
E—HEEMEETEBNERETES - 2019 F > EEPOIGEEREFANERDR
EiB BI{E A Dalija Acin Thelander fEBBEMER » BT B AT 2 AR B4 TIE
EMABERK - BE5s 2020/21 FER#HHAMERE TRERANMZEENFFEL -

CCDC Dance Centre started studying interactive dance performances for toddlers in 2015 through a three-year
collaboration with Dance Theatre Auraco, a renowned children dance performance group in Finland. In 2018, CCDC’s
Interactive Dance Performance for Babies and Auraco presented B Free, the first Hong Kong-Finland dance performance
for toddlers under 2.5 years old.

Very young children performing dance is still a very new concept for local audiences and artists. The physical and
performance requirements are very different from those of Hong Kong’s typical dance shows. The three-year collaboration
introduced Nordic experiences to the territory and helped train a group of dancers interested in this art form. In 2019, the
Centre welcomed Swedish expert Dalija Acin Thelander as an Artist-in—Residence and invited more local interdisciplinary

artists to join the team. We hope to stage an original interactive dance with local performers in 2020/21.

8-12.8.2018

FEAEEREBEE Exhibition Gallery, Tsuen Wan Town Hall
38 15X Number of Performances 10
B ® AB Number of Audience Members 530
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Z08E

Dance Appreciation 1§$E

B TERBAESERNE) k 'SeRRAEIIRTEL NB4AME CCDC REMBEXZEWER - 61F (F - X) ~ (FHMmAE)

BNEISER (My Own Dance) -~ REZEE (REEN) MEER (REARE) > TREGEERR - 5| HEFEHIRAEHEEU KM M I S S I O N I I I
AR PIEIRA TR T AR -

Students who participated in the School Modern Dance in Practice Project and Sik Sik Yuen Modern Dance Training Ve B ESB LA (E——

Programme were invited to enjoy performances put on by CCDC and other professional dance companies. These were: EBEINERERRE L S EEEBBIERSEER »

Requiem HK; Come Across; short pieces from My Own Dance; E-Side Dance Company’s Quintuforce; and Voy Arts

As a Hong Kong cultural ambassador,
CCDC helps project Hong Kong’s unique cultural identity
through its extensive tours to cities around the world.

Ensemble’s On The Edge. These guided appreciation sessions are aimed at fostering an enthusiasm among students for

contemporary dance.

SEENISE Number of Activities 9
ZINAE Number of Participants 444
BRrRXItH

School Culture Day
HEERXEEHELH - CCOC MBFRATNELEY (HHE - B%H) > HBZESCBELEMAENSEE/)R > BERZINETE
BERGRBEMITENOKER -

In an event organised by Leisure and Cultural Services Department(LCSD), CCDC staged A Glimpse of Contemporary Dance.
The dance works were devised from the experiences of CCDC performers and the show was aimed at teaching students the

level of devotion to the art required to be a dancer in the performing arts industry.

SEENSE Number of Activities 8
21 AE Number of Participants 3,641

35t 2] Research Project
WMEE - FEFEOLESE

Research Project—Oral History of Hong Kong Dance Development

THAEETE : EEFEONEEL) UEEERE THEECER AXTERRER > UMREZEREMERRSENBRELREM - 55
BHRUEETET+TEAEREEERERNNE > QERKHTEM RRBEEM - BUREE - RREZM - RRPEM - HEFEMM -
SREBEL -~ BIJEREET  BREEE 82 H (Joan Campbell) ZH » HREMENCEPREAIAENEL - L—EBREND
WEESN  EREESEEHBELN -

Research Project—Oral History of Hong Kong Dance Development focuses on dance in Hong Kong during the period

between the 1950s and the 1970s, a time before the professionalisation of the field. Researchers Joanna Lee Hoi-yin and
Lam Heyee interviewed 10 pioneers in Hong Kong, the US and Canada who were active in the Hong Kong dance scene at
the time. Interviewees were: Ms Florence Aw Mo-han; Mrs Joan Campbell; Ms Cheng Wai-yung; Mr Stephen Kwok; Mr Lau
Siu-ming; Ms Lau So-kam; Ms Lorita Leung; Ms Julie Ng; Mr Ng Sai-fun; and Mr Yeung Wai-kui. Each one lent their unique

perspective, helping to construct an oral history of the early development of the Hong Kong dance scene from these warm

memories.

sTEI49HE Project Website: https://www.dancehistory.hk
M IREREZ2E%E 1+ "8 - Please refer to page 22 for publication details.

TAZAE : BEREBEOLAESE) ERKEHR AETEEEEEMRNERZTZNEN RS V& -

“Research Project — Oral History of Hong Kong Dance Development” is funded by Home Affairs Bureau’s “Contestable

Funding Pilot Scheme for the Major Performing Arts Groups”.

© David KELLY
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AN E— BT RERX BRI KE
TOURS IN BRISBANE AND DARWIN, AUSTRALIA TOUR IN MALAYSIA

{ZZ) Season(s)

(E) Summer
4%%% Choreography fR/\EE Kristina CHAN (B3 Australia)
[REIZ % Original Music g - 3 James BROWN (G| Australia)
S Performance W E R EEE CCDC

BE4R¥EE Rehearsal Master EIRFB Bruce WONG

(8%) Day After Day

4% Choreography F|INX Dominic WONG © David KELLY
[RAIZ % Original Music {h{g2E Patrick NG
JEH Performance NErEFEIEE Expressions Dance Company (&M Australia)

=IRFE Bruce WONG
HE4R15E Rehearsal Mistress & - 1344 Sally WICKS (& Australia)

([UZE) 4Seasons

4% %% Choreography 3= %0 - 435 Natalie WEIR (GBI Australia)
@ Performance WHEREZEEE CCDC

N HrE & #EE IS E Expressions Dance Company (Gl Australia)
HE#¥58 Rehearsal Mistress {BXI5518 - #£5 B8 Elizabeth VILMANIS (G Australia)

Y& Ms&5t Lighting Design X {Z Lawmanray © Lum Heng
EOBRE MR LT Stage Visual and Costume Design a3 Cindy HO Pui—-shan
FEERET Sound Design B E Anthony YEUNG
(B =+) Amidst the Wind
% EBHR 7S Brisbane 4% % Choreography ZBE Helen LAl ~ BE R Anthony MEH (FBZRPEIE Malaysia) ~ & Noel PONG -
14-16, 21-22.6.2018 | 7:30pm S50 Sang Jijia ~ W Willy TSAO ~ &=IXX Dominic WONG -~
20.6.2018 | 11:30am EEX Aman YAP (EKFEE Malaysia)
ETEEEEMH0BS Playhouse, Queensland Performing Arts Centre (QPAC) BR# %5t Costume Design BR7) CHEN Dao -~ EBX % CHENG Man-wing ~ 5RENET Suzy CHEUNG -
SEH15/% Number of Performances 6 faFM Cindy HO Pui-shan - FL{8%8 Charfi HUNG -~ FEX{Z Taurus WAH
% AB Number of Audience Members 3,105 &H&58 Edmond WONG
&N ERET Lighting Design ZEX{& Lawmanray
EW X Darwin 8.9.2018 | 8:30pm
29.6.2018 | 10:30am 9.9.2018 | 3pm
30.6.2018 | 7:30pm BRI 5 E Istana Budaya EZRBIBT Istana Budaya National Theatre, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia
EM SRS DL Playhouse Theatre, Darwin Entertainment Centre JBHIHIR Number of Performances 2
SEHI5R Number of Performances 2 B3R AB Number of Audience Members 1,750
BB AH Number of Audience Members 490

© David KELLY
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Mokt B PR SR BN SR AR B IMEXBR

JUMPING FRAMES INTERNATIONAL DANCE
VIDEO FESTIVAL OVERSEAS SCREENINGS

RITE OF GITY -REMINISCE
G

~
PLATFORM 13
+=%%e

IR
GLOBETROT | ==

Y e ——

TEM S EIPR SFBE SRR 6T UEBAEM . BBIBIMIE > BBERRBIIEBES
6 BMARRERIRL - WERABMRIM » FFHAEER BN U E M FIFREG
E °
EEERER (I 5EZ 1) ABE NS EEERILERETH) ; TEREME
@ () ABFBEEE 2018 £EEBRTEES ﬁm '1%Eﬁj & T+
& ifva BILEH REIGIHEEE ) ; 53 REMU REZEEDFIBRESR (ERREMN
KHW—EELRY & CREBEM?Y AEB 2018 £E&HH&E Screen.Dances &I
PR X—IUAREZESBIRIER (TR R (18K 1958) AE 2018 F
EEF# TLight Movess FB. ; (1BiE1958) MARABERENMABEES
A r@%ﬁﬁ%%ﬁﬁ 2019) REFHESFER (EH) AB '£#+/\BEA®
B IEHE — 2akE EL WAL - (1BIE1958) ES TREBBALE
ATERBED /TT\IEH?‘;QTE"“SU’EW (B4 - WE) REEEER (BARZE) BER
BPIERTZ 2019 F£E FROLLOUT: H{EEFBEL EIE PR - 15 - THEE,
2012 Z 2017 FEZEENERMEERABRREFEEMZ 12018 KHEFE
Mgl & TEN++REEFBEMET @ AE) S8 AR -

Hong Kong-based Jumping Frames International Dance Video Festival was invited
to cooperate with various overseas partners to hold screenings through which we
have enhanced exchanges with artists and have gradually become a major dance
video event in the region.

Oh! Million Fist! (Hugh Cho) was selected by San Francisco Dance Film Festival
2018; Turn Off Turn On (Shing Lee) was selected by Seyr Festival 2018, part of
Tehran International Festival of Screen-Movement and Media Arts and the 24"
ifva Festival; Soul is Just a Fragment of Ether (Remu lwai) was selected by Screen.
Dance 2019 in Scotland; Where is Romance Placed? (Malvina Tam) was selected
by Screen.Dance 2019 in Scotland; Dance Goes On (anothermountainman) was
selected by Light Moves Festival of Screendance 2018 in Ireland and ROLLOUT
Dance Film Festival 2019 in Macau; 7958 Delivery (Elysa Wendi) was selected by
Light Moves Festival of Screendance 2018 in Ireland, International Dance Film
Festival 2019 by Tokyo Zokei University + Dance and Media Japan; and won Best
Experimental Film at the 18" South Taiwan Film Festival; In the Wild (Rita Nga—shu
Hui) was selected by the 18™ South Taiwan Film Festival; Boy Story (Maurice Lai)
was selected by ROLLOUT Dance Film Festival 2019 in Macau; Two Lonely Paths
(Chiu Chih-hua) was selected by ROLLOUT Dance Film Festival 2019 in Macau. In
addition, other works commissioned by Jumping Frames 2012-2017 were screened
at Tai Po District Youth Carnival 2018 by Home Affairs Department Tai Po District
Office and the 47" Hong Kong Arts Festival @ Tai Kwun.

Q HE4LR Beijing, China

21.7.2018 | EREEFELERT

Beijing Institute of Performing Arts
Et+tEIEFRREASE B EEE

International Dance Camp, Beijing Dance Festival 2018

28 A Number of Participants 216

11.9-22.12.2018 | EREIRARKIFRE
National Centre for the Performing Arts
HERBMSEIR SRR 12 /B 2018
Jumping Frames Intemational Dance Video Showcase 2018: Beijing
28 A8 Number of Participants 70,000

Q EF Ireland
8.11.2018 | FIBRE 5% Limerick
F2018 F£E TFLight Movessy 2.
Light Moves Festival of Screendance 2018
HXBRI5 % Number of Screenings
R AZ Number of Audience Members

17, 21.11.2018 | EFEFYEE Shin Kong Cinemas

F2018 EEMAREL South Taiwan Film Festival 2018
HXBRI5 R Number of Screenings
R AZ Number of Audience Members

Q FEIEM Guangzhou, China
8.12.2018 | F&/IEI5 Watermelon Theater /
hE4CER H AR FE R Guangzhou Documentary Research Center /
EMEZEEE Guangzhou Library

TEMEIRR 48k F Bl RATIRS
Guangzhou International Documentary Film Festival, China
HXBRI5 R Number of Screenings 1
R AZ Number of Audience Members 3

Q i®PF9 Macau
6-1.2019 | RPIER EffrPl - BEIE 2 5%
Macau Contemporary Art Centre — Navy Yard No 2
r2019 £& FROLLOUT) HIEFBRE.
“ROLLOUT” Dance Film Festival 2019
TRBR R BRAE EERX & 15 %
Number of Screenings and Post-screening Discussions 3
R AZ Number of Audience Members 86

Q B7 Japan

3.3.2019 | Spiral Hall, Tokyo (RN ZILR—IL (EER) )

RREMARE SEEE - &% HESEERE 2019)
(BREFGE RS BE - HM%EBZ:EHZ TEES > ZBREER 2019 )

International Dance Film Festival 2019 by

Tokyo Zokei University + Dance and Media Japan

HXBRIS R Number of Screenings

R AZ Number of Audience Members

{Ean Y

MISSION 1V

EHTEERFHEEROZ O —
BEANRERRMTHR  RWLREMEELOXE
WHSEAEEIEE ThEZEERE S -

As a catalyst for Chinese contemporary dance development,
CCDC acts as an umbrella organisation offering administrative,
technical and artistic support for Chinese choreographers. It

is also the driving force behind the China Dance Development
Programme in Mainland China.

© E&MB YIN Peng
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Mo $2 e 52 AT &l

China Dance Development Programme (CDDP)

B 1998 &F£# » CCDC —ERNHE THEHEZERE) > &£t
REEMEZUTFAEABBYEEREPL - —HEHERAMBHRRE
2F > ANSEEEERAENZRBIRAERAEREL -

hEZEERRETE) KASFERGRITHENKE - RIEET
TERAENBIFN  MERREIHNEREEETE  RTE
BB EREMR ARG  MESHERERTADE
GREASEXRERNEMREHEE > £ZESEMTMRIIIRMSE
IF=E > BOoERBERRAZIRERRAEZBESEFEE -

BEEAZBLERRREFEL . THEEERRAE TEZH
EINERE > BREERERBSHE 2017 F > HMAHEILER
EPARATRAZEABHRE TRTRIL 8% BEAZTEHHNIE
REBIEBERBE - 2ZEERENEREY > TAEERA
HNEMRZRARREZREUEAERNTE  HE B RILRAE
W7E - £22019F 3 A TRTE BEEEREE=1TNEHT
HIRAKEEGMA -

AEEBEEE
- TEtRERSEEE,

- T$ZEHOTPOT RIEHEFA

- TR BEFRE ERRAET)

MISSION IV

Since the launch of China Dance Development Programme (CDDP)
in 1998, CCDC has established strategic partnerships with sister
companies in Beijing and Guangzhou. CDDP has strengthened the
collaboration with Mainland Chinese artists and organisations, while
also acting as a catalyst to propel local dance development on the

Mainland.

Over the past decade, CDDP’s emphasis on long—term educational
activities has nurtured a new generation of dance artists who strive
for originality and excellence in their creative work, helping promote
China’s cultural image on the international stage. In recent years,
China’s rapidly changing socio—economic conditions have brought
about new opportunities and developments, gradually changing the

landscape of dance in many Mainland cities.

CDDP has been adjusting development plans and reallocated
resources in line with these changes. In 2017, the Programme,
in conjunction with BeijingDance/LDTX, launched China Dance
Stations, a network that links up non-governmental dance
organisations in order to share information and resources and to
provide a platform that facilitates interactions between Hong Kong
and cities in Mainland China. By March 2019, 39 cities had joined

and it is expected to grow even further.

Projects accomplished in this year include:
- The 7" Beijing Dance Festival
- The 2™ HOTPOT East Asia Dance Platform

1" Annual Meeting of China Dance Station at Ningbo Dance Season

MISSION IV

MERZHEE)
Beijing Dance Festival

B 2008 Fit - MERIANEE SFRAINEENZEAUEERE -
2012 FHERN S TIERBIEYE) > SFLRASBT - FHLHHWME: 5
—EAYRBE  FTELAREE - MItRTENEEREE « BP0
HIBRBAEME - LB SR RMAEEL > TIEREEEE) £
BREARNHEERRE -

MEtEICREEEE) 1£20185F7 B19 £ 31 BT - HEEEEAE
IR TEFEEE) - RICREBRERRUKETHNHIRES
17 - BRUET —BN+ ZUTELEIEESMARERH - ZEH1E
R LGRS ; T MRBEE - BT = BAH I
B2~ RERHT BN ENE - EE2HT - EB - BA » FEGERMUEEE
HNERZR D ZMPINE S RH R AR - MR RIS ISR
S&E BRRS = - BiERERFRIEICBE

Since 2008, Beijing Dance Festival has hosted international and
national programmes in alternate years. In 2012, the Festival evolved
into a two-week programme, comprising an educational week
and a performance week, taking place every July. Being located in
China’s political and economic centre, Beijing Dance Festival not
only enjoys the best facilities in the country, but also is also able to
attract attention nationally and internationally. It is now the biggest
open platform for contemporary dance in China.

The 7™ Beijing Dance Festival was held from 19 to 31 July 2018.
International Dance Camp, which kick-starts the event every year,
was held at the Beijing institute of Performing Arts’ new campus.
A total of 142 local and international students attended six days of
intensive dance classes and evening programmes led by 16 veteran
artists and teachers who shared their skills and experiences. The
instructors hailed from Germany, Spain, France, Italy, Switzerland,
Russia, Australia, Indonesia, Barbados, the US, Japan, Beijing and
Hong Kong. The evening programmes included performances, the
screening of Jumping Frames International Dance Video Festival
and "More than Lights" Choreographer Workshop.

2018 / 2019 ANNUAL REPORT

AL % B WA

BELIING DAMCE FESTIVAL ,
2018 ¥ .
< .

ERRBEMPOEREE = FHEZREEESE > EFSPONPEIS - )
Bl R ZINEERIS —EisthiRin DR RS EREEL 158 E - B
 TEESE S BIPBIS DRRHECEIE NS BN SR E
EE -~ ILREBRTRAER - ERRAEER - SRMAINGER - 7
EEHTAN B B ERE RN e TEEERNEGE ;. T5HEYe) 2
BT +=8REBAMORBALREE T  ONTNREE - BEER
NEaEE - EEEED - BARNNEZ ORREEENT I E BRI
HERBELERE RPINRIHE  FERNTSRE (BN) B
PRORZISEIREIS (M) - REBRMFZEE (BE) RIERSEEEIS

(BR)I) B9fER s M—BN+=MRE =7 BB TR ESEsH
BERNFEEMRT 'BFER) BREHARLTEMER - BREFT
T—t/\A-

It was the third year in a row for Beijing Tianqgiao Performing
Arts Center, which officially opened in November 2015, to co-
host Beijing Dance Festival. A total number of 16 performances
were staged at Lyric Theater, Studio Theater and Lab Theater.
“Focus” programmes were held at Lyric Theater by CCDC and
Expressions Dance Company (Australia); BeijingDance/LDTX;
Guangdong Modern Dance Company (Guangzhou); Bulareyaung
Dance Company (Taitung); Dance Company Theater Osnabriick
(Germany); and Inbal Pinto and Avshalom Pollak Dance Company
(Israel). “Springboard” showcased 13 programmes by Associazione
CodedUomo/Compagnia Daniele Ninarello (Italy), Javier Guerrero
(Spain), Cia. Elias Aguirre (Spain), KHAM (France), Atama To
Kuchi (Japan), Namstrops (Japan), Unlock Dancing Plaza (Hong
Kong), Hugh Cho (Hong Kong), Lao Pui Lon (Macau), Ergao Dance
Production Group (Guangzhou), X-zero Dance Theater (Hanghzou),
GOOD Dance Company (Nanning) and Kabala Dance Theater
(Yinchuan). “The Youth Dance Marathon", dedicated to budding
choreographers, featured 51 original works by 143 young artists
from 36 cities in China and four countries. The Festival played to
audiences totalling 6,018 people.
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rEtEItREEEE,
The 7" Beijing Dance Festival
{BZE) Season(s)

30.7.2018 | 8pm
ERREBEMROPEIES

Lyric Theater, Beijing Tianqiao Performing Arts Center

(8) Summer
4m%#% Choreography [R/\E Kristina CHAN (GBI Australia)
[REIZ % Original Music 5+ - 3 James BROWN (&I Australia)
SEH Performance W ENEEE CCDC

HE4R$§E Rehearsal Master ZEIRFE Bruce WONG

© B&f§ YIN Peng

(8%) Day After Day

4% Choreography EINSZ Dominic WONG
[RAIZ % Original Music {h}E%5 Patrick NG
@ Performance N HrE R E IS E Expressions Dance Company (& Australia)

= #RFF Bruce WONG
HE#RIEE Rehearsal Mistress  ¥5%] - 4% Sally WICKS (&l Australia)

(=) 4Seasons

4% % Choreography #HhZ=E] - 4535 Natalie WEIR (B Australia)
@ Performance e EISE CCDC

N HTE # RSB Expressions Dance Company (G2 Australia)
HE4RIEE Rehearsal Mistress  {F$1501H - 4 FE B HF Elizabeth VILMANIS (GE Australia)

Y& ERET Lighting Design ZE {8 Lawmanray
FELQIRB L AR4ERET Stage Visual and Costume Design a3 Cindy HO Pui-shan
ZTEHE Sound Design #5HE Anthony YEUNG
SEHI5R Number of Performances 1

BB AZ Number of Audience Members 530

{T—iik » 4TI A Short, Thick Rainbow

27.7.2018 | 5pm
ERRE&M OB Studio Theater, Beijing Tiangiao Performing Arts Center

4m%: Choreography AIN$EEEFEEE Unlock Dancing Plaza ~
RiEEE)t Namstrops (HZs Japan)
@ Performance ZIRF Andy LEE + ZE{28E Joseph LEE »

¥$38 T Souhei NOBE ~ 'R E £ X Takafumi KODAMA ~
=32 W Akifumi TOYOFUKU ~ EE& James YAU

SEHIS% Number of Performances 1
BRAZ Number of Audience Members 305

(IE» Along

30.7.2018 | 5pm
ERKXBEMF0/\BII5 Studio Theater, Beijing Tiangiao Performing Arts Center

#7%& Choreography E{EE Hugh CHO
JEH Performance 3745 Alan CHENG ~ #§1% Marco CHIU ~ EfZE Hugh CHO ~
Z[E#P Soames LEE + E#ER Gon LO ~ {R{h{& Steve NG + #+&EE TO Chi-sing

SEHISR Number of Performances 1
R AZ Number of Audience Members 272

MISSION IV 2018 / 2019 ANNUAL REPORT

THOTPOT R £EiEF 2.
HOTPOT East Asia Dance Platform

THOTPOT RIG:HFHEF A & AHENRFEEH) B 'BEEWEMREES - THAEEERFES HERUNTS > a2 KiEE:
WMtERABEURREDHEASIEEEE - 2017 FHER HMHEAEEES) =8 BIEEHFELIR > A TRDtHEHEEIFEFE
MEZEER - 2018 F » TEZEHOTPOT RuFIHEF S B2 ZEEHWEMREIEE) - CCDC #E T ER AR EMEZHIEM
ZHRE > S| THI—SUEEEZEMREA - GHEBRESEXEATHRE  TETRETERR -

HOTPOT East Asia Dance Platform, an alliance between CCDF, Seoul International Dance Festival in Korea and Yokohama
Dance Collection in Japan. It aims to promote contemporary dance in Asia as well as improve cooperation and exchanges
in the region. The platform was launched at the 2017 City Contemporary Dance Festival in Hong Kong and is already a
high-profile event in the region and a key link connecting East Asia’s dance scene with the rest of the world’s. The second
edition was held at Seoul International Dance Festival in 2018 and showcased four works from the China region selected by
CCDC. More than 100 international dance festival curators and programme directors were invited to attend performances

and exchange activities.

M2 & E PR SN AR

Seoul International Dance Festival
THOTPOT REHEIBFE1 : KAHER
HOTPOT: Greater China

10.9.2018 | 4pm
Stage 66, KOCCA Multi Content Testbed

B8 Programmes
(tERLEZFEM)Y) The World Was Once Flat

4% £E Choreography Z{Z8E Joseph LEE (&8 Hong Kong)
GI#8Y Gone Wu

#@%& Choreography Ef2E Hugh CHO (& Hong Kong)
2% ?

4 %% Choreography E#IE HUANG Chun-jun (@Z Nanning)
(f588) Street Corner

4" % Choreography #F—& XU Yiming (dt& Beijing)

& 15X Number of Performances 1

% AB Number of Audience Members 193
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IRTE BEFTEE TERRAEE

The 1°' Annual Meeting of China Dance Station at Ningbo Dance Season

© B YIN Peng

IR TEZih, A EREE Members of China Dance Stations and performers AL - Be - IRIERE - BRERHE - BN Bk
From left to right: Wallace Wong, Chan Pak-hin, Bobo Lai, Dominic Wong and Willy Tsao

FRTERL ) 152017 FHIAEREHRATRAZEMETEAZBBHAREE  E—EAMEHAEMUNIRAEMAE  REBHIURAER
7> E2019F 3 AEREZE=TNERTNRAEFES - FRFEENSERHHEBFRINRAHFSEE > SIEEHEAE - FiEEl -
EEREINEN  BRAEETAHARKEEN  EHSF BREM  XRNERULBERASEPENERE - B TXTE TR
EEERPEEERBAENER > FHIREBBUEZTENERTEREEFANORCERR -

TRTE BEFE > EETHRAEP—EARURSRERRAZEMEMNN IERRAHEST 2018) EFET > BHAHA T @ERNHNE
REERRFMATEREREEBEL —B2RBMRABTER  HEABHARNRAERS - HHERRAZEBEARBSREL  REBERET
MHrERBRERERERERAERLE  SERRBHELN X+ HERAEFRIRBRXEEMBINIROERSIES LE - HARE
ER-—BEXUBMINE - MRBEBNRERE > HHERE - BHET -

China Dance Stations is a non-hierarchical network that links up independent organisations active in contemporary dance
across cities in China. Jointly initiated by BeijingDance/LDTX and City Contemporary Dance Company (CCDC) in 2017,
China Dance Stations attracted 39 cities to join by March 2019 and the network is expected to grow even further. The
non—governmental stations are active in all areas of contemporary dance spanning creation, education, presentation and
production. It aims to provide a platform for more effectively sharing information, consolidating resources and creating
better synergy for exchanges and collaboration. China Dance Stations also serves as a bridge between China and the rest

of the world, allowing international counterparts to better understand China’s vast landscape of modern dance.

China Dance Stations’ first Annual Meeting was held at the 2018 Ningbo Dance Season hosted by Ningbo Contemporary
Dance Company (a station itself). More than 100 artists from 29 cities from China Dance Stations and Dance Company
Theater Osnabrick from Germany gathered in Ningbo to celebrate the five-day festival. The opening performances by
Ningbo Contemporary Dance Company and Dance Company Theater Osnabrick were staged at Ningbo Grand Theater.
Three other showcases, consisting of 17 works selected from China Dance Stations, were staged at Ningbo Culture and
Arts Training Center. In addition to these exciting performances, three professional symposiums were held to enhance

understanding of each station and to seek common development across the network.

MISSION IV

Bittstg | B EREEENE

China Dance Stations Symposium Il: City Contemporary Dance Company Introduction

2018 WL RE AT
IRES “ETEBCHETR”

il &

EH BRI EFA Willy Tsao and the host of the symposium

4.8.2018 | 2:30pm

BEIR LB O B INEEEE

Conference Hall, Ningbo Culture and Arts Training Center
# & Speaker EINX Dominic WONG
HEAH Number of Attendees 45

{X-85213) X-85213

3.8.2018 | 7:30pm
iR X L &iE)l 0t EEBI5 Studio Theater, Ningbo Culture and Arts Training Center

4% % Choreography ZREE Bobo LAI
SEH Performance FR{HE8 CHAN Pak-hin ~ &3 Wallace WONG

SEHI5R Number of Performances 1
HR A Number of Audience Members 185
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mE A SEIEEA

City Contemporary Dance Laureate

A
ONTEMPORARY
ANCE
AUREATE

;
(
|
|

2018

HHEREREE (CCDC) B 1979 EHULR » 5IREBEABFENH _
B> REEASNEE SBEZFRRTEAKRS REMROMKERTH ;
TREADBEGATHADEEERFELEN - HREBE—FLETE '
ERSBELERMMAL > CCDC 55 2016 FH#ERRII MEHERFEEA
BIE BRAIENEENLERR IS REAFELREE BB - EEK
WE B RRFRZER ; F#EAH CCDC ERS » EEE
EEEEREE -

v

r2018 A BIEEA, HISEEE AN HUEEEENEmE, L0 . S
HFE pEsE

N N - + ” s N -y 1548 T3 ST EREREEREEERE BWEURES
R DEAL RN BRONG GEA) BEESE  BeEx 000 B AETRAAERESALR - RAVAED
T ANSERERINEEX LT  DRHFRRAERNEHE - SERERE The four awardees pose with members of the Board of Directors,

EHSVEREABNE R ERESEN AT ESRES - CCDC staff members and other guests at the Ceremony.

Founded in 1979, City Contemporary Dance Company (CCDC) is a key player and witness of the vigorous development
of contemporary dance in Hong Kong. As such the Company set up the City Contemporary Dance Laureate in 2016 to
recognise individuals who made significant contributions to contemporary dance in Hong Kong in the previous year.
Nominees can be of any nationality and from any territory, and from diverse backgrounds including creativity and
production, education, publicity and promotion, and sponsorship of cultural exchanges. Candidates are nominated by CCDC

members and approved by the Company’s Board of Directors.

More than 40 guests attended City Contemporary Dance Laureate 2018 Award Presentation Ceremony to share the joy of
the awardees. Four Laureates were selected, namely: Mr Stephen Ma Chak-wa, OStJ, CPM, Entrepreneur/Philanthropist
for his contributions to contemporary dance education and promotion; Ms Betty Wong, Dance Costume Tailor for dance
costume production; Mr Nick Ho, Principal of Pui Ching College for training youngsters in music; and Ms Prudence Liew,

Singer/Actress for broadening pop concert artistic horizons.

018 I EREIGIEA ) JHISEE | 13.4.2018 | 6:30pm
City Contemporary Dance Laureate 2018 “EEIREEE

Award Presentation Ceremony Dance Studio, Kwai Tsing Theatre
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B ENZEERRASIZEME
(FXHEEMAILZ BIRANERBREELE] )
BB S
ER

KA ( TH &M ) EFMWHERZEEREGRAS ( TEQE ) ZMBRR - WUBRREE EQAKR_T-NEF=ZRA=1+—
AZUBRARREAHEEZALZFENERBEMEZERER - EnESHRERSNER  URVBRERME - QEEEGTBEREE -

BMRS > ZFMBERRERBFTESHALE ( TRE) ) Bz (FEMBREER) ( THBREER) ) WENFFHEBRT 82
SRZE-NAE=ZR=1T—HZ#HBERR  LEEBREE (LEFI) ZHER -

ERER

BACREAEHE M (FEEHER) ( THEIER ) BITHH - BAEKZFEUTERENEIEELARS "RBEMBETUMBREA
AENEE) —EPMURE®L - RBAGEMZ (FXRSHAMBERTRN ( FEETRL ) > MBI EQF > YEBRTERTRHPERE
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BI ¥R R R LA BT 3R S DASMO E AR
EFAMAMANGE - Htt AR OENESREANZEN  BRREER  UHREREMORBERS -

BMEMBRERNEREARERMER > RATFTHZSFEMERZREAMANERESR -

R BRMAHMBERRNERT  HAFEEREEMER  ERPHEEMERARERARNTUBRRAEMABARKMASZIER > IUTFE
AERBERRANERL - EREFAERTHIG  UREMADLSEMEAFEEAHEERL  BMAFTEUERS - ®EHE - HAREE
RS -

EERERBMMBBRRARENEST
ESEERELABAGZHMBREEURTE (AHH) BEZREREREUREATEATRENUBESR  TRNESRAELE
ZREEE  (EATRE 2 MR AR R FIE M A F U R M E B EA S 3R -

ARBAVBRERN CESEENE SREKEEENEN TEERNBER TRELSEEEERNEIR  MRERBEEESTHER
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EEENGEEE B SFHMBRENGERE -

LEBE M Bt B RRARENEE
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY LIMITED
(INCORPORATED IN HONG KONG AS A COMPANY LIMITED BY
GUARANTEE AND NOT HAVING A SHARE CAPITAL)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of City Contemporary Dance Company Limited (the “company”), which comprise the statement of
financial position as at 31 March 2019, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity
and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting

policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the company as at 31 March 2019, and of its
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong

Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We
are independent of the company in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code”), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the annual report and

directors’ report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion

thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of directors and those charged with governance for the financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued
by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the

preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either
intend to liquidate the company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

(to be continued, P.T.O.)
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Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purposes. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions

of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We also:

¢ |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud

may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the

circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures

made by the directors.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or

conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the

financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and

significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

PATRICK WONG C.P.A. LIMITED

Certified Public Accountants, Hong Kong
Hong Kong, 26 September 2019

Ref : C695/A/PW/AT/1252/1491/486
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WHTERZBEERRLA
CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY LIMITED

GERmREMEERGER
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

#ZE 2019 £ 3 B 31 H YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

IKA Income
#ERREFFBEB) Subvention from Home Affairs Bureau
ERREER ZBREMBIE Matching grants from Home Affairs Bureau

HAUZA Other income

ZEIA Box office income

HAFLIUWA Other hired engagements

38T BB Donations and sponsorship
HFEEESTREE(STE S The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
HithIEFEE B /R EFR Other non-designated donations and fund raising
5358 Business sponsorship
HA$5EBER Other designated donations

JEhER£EEE 3B 5128l Other non—CDDP projects

HAthIg A Miscellaneous income

THRE{th#=ERS Administrative and other operating expenses
SIEEH Production costs
#i& Personal emoluments

H® R General overheads and others

FEEZER (BH) REGAKA (ZiH)

Surplus/(deficit) and total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year

2019

20,722,631
451,702

1,529,803
1,506,618

1,187,097
902,000
1,324,020

790,000
4,203,117

13,779,584

20,164,408
17,577,088
3,813,635

638,324

2018

17,083,400
380,540

1,153,518
1,478,338

922,500
858,800

700,000
2,481,300

12,388,097

15,338,736
15,682,989
4,120,033

(176,565)

WHERKZEBEBRRLF
CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY LIMITED

JEiFiENE ZE Non-current asset
¥ - ¥EEI K 23M Property, plant and equipment

MENEE Current assets

ZE Inventories

FEURBRIE Accounts receivable

% R FEHFRIE Deposits and prepayment
RE RIRTTHETF Cash and bank balances

WMENEE Current liabilities
FETBRIB R X 3R Account and other payables

1B E1@Fi%{E Provision for employee benefits
TRENVEEBE Net current assets

B EB{E Net assets

## Equity

{REBEER Retained surplus

SRS EE & Digital media development fund
=3I %2 EES Training and development fund

KEAEEL Building maintenance fund
EHBREEMNESES Loyalty payment fund

4BELSEE Total equity

it / APPROVED BY

EEEER

Chairman, Board of Directors

[LESti
Dr Hayley KAN Mee-lin

BAEIRIRE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
#HZE 2019 &£ 3 A 31 H AT 31 MARCH 2019

EXgGIE

FINANCIAL REPORT

2018 / 2019 ANNUAL REPORT

2019 2018

$ $

202,680 238,505
170,390 173,183
405,898 615,957
1,469,284 1,682,091
10,161,900 10,019,262
12,207,472 12,490,493
3,182,138 4,309,308
1,330,000 1,160,000
4,512,138 5,469,308
7,695,334 7,021,185
7,898,014 7,259,690
4,766,800 4,069,298
653,409 653,409
300,000 300,000
1,000,000 1,000,000
1,177,805 1,236,983
7,898,014 7,259,690

Treasurer, Board of Directors

PRI Xt
Ms Yama CHAN
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WHTERZEBERRLA
CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY LIMITED

1 ENR STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
#.ZE 2019 ¥ 3 B 31 H YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2019

RERN BRREZRES

Retained Digital media
surplus  development ‘fund
$ $
B52017 & 4 A1 B&E=E
Balance at 1 April 2017 3,993,718 874,719
FRRER
Total comprehensive loss for the year (176,565) -
BRAKEHRERS
Transfer to building maintenance fund 221,310 (221,310)
B RARBEIESES
Transfer from loyalty payment fund 30,835 -
F£2018 3 A 31 HKR 2018 £ 4 A 1 B&F
Balances at 31 March 2018 and at 1 April 2018 4,069,298 653,409
EFHEEBRA
Total comprehensive income for the year 638,324 -
B RBRBEIEEES
Transfer from loyalty payment fund 59,178 -
peol0E3gMBERE
Balance at 31 March 2019 4,766,800 653,409

2018 & 2019 FESRITIA B2
Annual Total Remuneration of the Administrative Staff for 2018-2019

EH HKS

1,000,001 — 2,500,000
700,001 — 1,000,000
400,001 — 700,000
<400,000

T 28 Number of Staff

8
0
3
3
0

FINANCIAL REPORT

EHEREEE
Training and
development fund

$

300,000

300,000

300,000

REHERBRBENESES

Building
maintenance fund

$

1,000,000

1,000,000

1,000,000

Loyalty
payment fund

$

1,267,818

1,236,983

1,177,805

G5

Total
$
7,436,255

(176,565)

7,259,690

638,324

7,898,014

ARTISTIC DEPARTMENT

i E X S EE B AT R T
CCDC Artistic Department

FHIXX Dominic WONG 510 Sang Jijia

BB E EHERE
Assistant Artistic Director Resident Choreographer

i Willy TSAO

BRI / 5488

Founder/Artistic Director

FEESTS Noel PONG & 5 QIAO Yang F=IRFR Bruce WONG

EE@IEAMTR EEMEMR HHRiEE
Rehearsal Master

Resident Artist Resident Artist

#% Dancers

FR{&E lvan CHAN FIEHE Felix KE

EEE Maggie SHEN

5RARF ZHU Tianyu

HIFE Tseky TSE 2 5% Jacko NG*

FEZ & Zelia TAN*

* BHEE Dancer Trainees

Z4f Pianist
BRII{E Nelson HIU

2018 / 2019 ANNUAL REPORT
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FZE %48 (4.2018-3.2019)

BExg *FE

2B

BRI / E4iTHREE

EATERFT EU?—&{TL%E\E;

HEZMR

HHRis
#IER

1TEUERFT SRR (FRRTR)
BRI (FERITH)
1TEENIE

ARET

&8 R Hi5ER TSRk EREHE
ul=EisE

BhiEE B S

EEBNEEBKE
HB%RE

* T AT EE B BRREAEMBRSES -

fEEE LT

Mr Robert LEWINGTON

SCRERIR

BREESCZ
FRE#BSE MH, JP

EEEL L

EXCPLS /e

EEEEL

RITIREE

SRHSTE
ol
EZER

B
FEM
RE (81/2019)
& % (81/2019)
=IRFB (81/2019)
RiLE
FRESR (5 1/2019)
B $1(81/2019)
T g
BRE
Ik
ZRE(ZE1/2019)
BB
BIXE (8 3/2019)
P
BB (£12/2018)
& B(ZE12/2018)
MEE (81/2019)
aEﬁﬁ ‘;’ (E1/2019)
BSHE (Z1/2019)
BERE
=IRFR (2 12/2018)
EE
KRF (B1/2019)
La1g*(H82/2019)
EBzE*(82/2019)
ERII{E

EFES
EFHW
aRimim
JREE (£6/2018)

FEEJ
FRYKG
faIx
%@ﬂ

Z9/2018)
B 1/2019)

"Unr

%£6/2018)
£12/2018)

;*\" ~un+ e ﬂ

ﬁ/ﬁi
ER{&EE (5 2/2019)
FRERR (£ 3/2019)
HFEH

#E5kIE (5 3/2019)
ER1ZEE (Z1/2019)
=W (£6/2018)

(
(
(B9/2018 &
(
= (

1/2019)

COMPANY STRUCTURE

AfrERFI

CCDC £l

U
BEEE
R
BOEE

BITBaEE
BRifiEE
BESLEER

BREEATIE
REEE

4
o
EIES

@3 E‘.‘#

flidess (8E)
BREE (B RITE)
PESEEREE

HE SIS S R ER )

i (RLET)

i (BEHA)

"l (SMNRE)

KR (E1B / PEIEEER)
BhIRAEIE (DET)
BhIRARIE

ElE

BATEE (BYERIGHIER)
B RATRERE

TN

HBR

HBE (GRE)

wER

RIBHE

BX{E

sR5kE (B 1/2019)
BEIE (Z21/2019)

-:r-;iKL (81/2019)

BImRR (£ 2/2019)

ERR

3RIKE (£12/2018)

2I=E (88/2018)

I

RER

BER

Rz (8 8/2018)

XHEE

KB (£ 3/2019)

EEENFE (£ 3/2019)

R

ERET (B 5/2018)
ELE

BER

KEE

EEm

RFER

SREEMR

RS (B 8/2018)

ZKkR (£6/2018)

EIBM

RN

RERR (B 9/2018)

tHEE

BrEHE (B 1/2019)
AEE (86/2018 = 1/2019)

HEE (86/2018)

%Um ¥E (B12/2018)

%) (5 6/2018)
ﬁrs?m X (B 6/2018)
A
wE
fl%/' E
REE

COMPANY STRUCTURE

Company Structure (4.2018-3.2019)

Board of Directors

Honorary Legal Consultant

Founder / Artistic Director

Managing Director

Artistic Department

Administrative Department

Programme and

Marketing Department

*The Artistic Internship Scheme is supported by the Hong Kong Arts Development Council.

Chairman

Co-vice Chairmen

Treasurer

Directors

Assistant Artistic Director
Resident Choreographer
Resident Artists

Rehearsal Master
Dancers

Dancer Trainees

Pianists

Senior Manager

(Accounting and Administration)
Assistant Manager

(Accounting and Administration)
Administration Assistant

Janitor

Marketing and Development Manager

Project Managers

Assistant Project Managers

Acting Assistant Project Manager

Project Co-ordinators

Dr Hayley KAN Mee-lin

Mr Robert LEWINGTON

Prof Eva MAN Kit-wah

Ms Yama CHAN

Mr Henry CHAN Chi-chiu, MH, JP
Ms Vienne CHENG Wai-wah

Mrs Jessica ONG CHAN

Dr vy TAO Hsu-hwa

Dr Michelle TSUI Hang-yuet

Mr Stephen WONG Kai-yi

Mr Michael CHEUNG

Willy TSAO

Raymond WONG

Dominic WONG

Sang Jijia

Noel PONG (Since 1/2019)
Qiao YANG (Since 1/2019)
Bruce WONG (Since 1/2019)
Ivan CHAN

CHEN Yijie (Since 1/2019)
HE Min (Since 1/2019)

Felix KE

Bobo LAI

Peggy LAM

LEE Ka-ki (Until 1/2019)
Shirley LOK

Christy Poinsettia MA (Since 3/2019)
Natalie MAK

Noel PONG (Until 12/2018)
QIAO Yang (Until 12/2018)
Maggie SHEN (Since 1/2019)
Malvina TAM (Until 1/2019)
Terry TSANG (Until 1/2019)
Tseky TSE

Bruce WONG (Until 12/2018)
Yve YU

ZHU Tianyu (Since 1/2019)
Jacko NG* (Since 2/2019)
Zelia TAN* (Since 2/2019)
Nelson HIU

Christine TONG

Ada WONG

CHENG Yin-yin
CHEUNG Fung-chuen (Until 6/2018)

Dennis CHUNG (Until 9/2018)
Jaye CHAN (Since 1/2019)
Maggie HO (Since 9/2018 until 1/2019)
Miranda LI (Until 6/2018)
Jaye CHAN (Until 12/2018)
Danny WONG

Jerry QIU (Since 2/2019)
Doris CHAN (Until 3/2019)
CHENG Yu-ching

Jeni CHUNG (Since 3/2019)
Jerry QU (Until 1/2019)

Hazel WONG (Until 6/2018)

Technical Department

CCDC Dance Centre

2018 / 2019 ANNUAL REPORT

Technical Director
Production Manager
Resident Lighting Designer
Stage Managers

Deputy Stage Managers

Chief Technician

Assistant Stage Managers

Wardrobe Manager
Wardrobe Mistress

Director

Assistant Artistic Director (Education)
Senior Manager

(Accounting and Administration)
Head of China Dance Development
China Dance Development Planner
Manager (Centre Affairs)

Manager (Education Programme)
Manager (Outreach Affairs)

Manager

(Programme/China Dance Development)
Assistant Manager (Centre Affairs)
Assistant Manager

Project Coordinator

Senior Course Coordinator

Course Coordinators

Course Coordinators (Part-time)

Teaching Artists

Technical Officer

(Production and Building Management)
Accounting and Administration Officer
Administration Assistant

Janitors

Janitor (Part-time)

Anther LAM

Thomas LEUNG

Lawmanray

Jess CHEUNG (Since 1/2019)
Jason MA (Until 1/2019)

Bee LI (Since 1/2019)

Cha SHIU Pui-yan (Until 2/2019)
FOK Shu-wing

Jess CHEUNG (Until 12/2018)
LAU Tak Kwan (Since 8/2018)
Linda LEE

Grace LEUNG

Kevin WONG
Melissa LEUNG (Since 8/2018)
Henry MAN

Karen CHEUNG (Until 3/2019)
Sophie LIAO (Until 3/2019)
Lisa TO

Annette LO (Since 5/2018)
Ronly KONG

Jacky FUNG

Irene CHU

Eileen LEE

Enid YU

Kristy CHEUNG

Fanki CHAN (Since 8/2018)
Wendy MAK (Until 6/2018)
CHAR Hoi-yan

Angel CHEUNG

Chloe CHUI (Since 9/2018)

Kay WU

Annie AU (Since 1/2019)

Zoe CHOU (Since 6/2018 until 1/2019)
HUNG Lai-kwan (Since 6/2018)
Kammy LAU (Since 12/2018)
TUNG Chung-can (Since 6/2018)
King YAU (Since 6/2018)

Ming WONG

Cherry LAM
Carman TSUI
CHEUNG Lai-chun
KAM Yuk-ying
TAN Jin-mei
LEUNG Shui-lin
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BHmERZEERREBEITRERNEL
CCDC is financially supported by the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
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CCDC gratefully acknowledges the following corporations and individuals for their donation in the past year:

HHEREEEEARERA Diamond Patrons of CCDC
( 2#EIBI HK$500,000 Bl E Accumulated donation of HK$500,000 or above)

BT ERHISE 2R Friends of CCDC

( £7&IBF Accumulated donation of HK$3,000 — HK$9,999)

RuTahaEiek (£E ) BREAT Rainbow Textile (Holding) Limited Holdings BEREKE Mr Peter LO R A S IR B T B o A 3
BEE Sik Sik Yuen BEXREERFEXR T Mr Ronald YIP and CCDC gratefully acknowledge the following corporations and individuals for their support
[GESCichin Dr Hayley KAN Mee-lin Ms Maggie LEE
3200K Productions 3200K Productions BRI EN Yokohama Dance Collection
alonglongtime alonglongtime BEES Youth Square
BHERREEREEBA Platinum Patrons of CCDC 2017/18 BERFTEIEEYA 2017/18 Student Ticket Scheme Donors B ES LB R/AS Art Domain Advertising and Decoration Limited Worldwide Dancer Project ~ Worldwide Dancer Project
(R1EIBM Accumulated donation of HK$100,000 — HK$499,999) P Ms Eunice CHEUNG Siu—wan EBERAEE Arts With the Disabled Association Hong Kong W& B\ Ms Christine CHAN
FRE - PRE Centaline Property — Centaline Club N BAREEE Australian Consulate-General Hong Kong REEE S/ Ms Christine CHAN
" —_ ) ) ) o BEHRMEMBIR Baoji Arts Theatre FRAsE D\ Ms Dominique CHAN
%T%f%%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ’&ﬂ Chi Hong Charitable Foundation Limited O BaijingDance/LDTX BRI Ms CHAN Hoicting
REEATHL Mr Henry €€ CHAN, M, JP THUHRA L 8IBRE 30,000 TN L SHBEBE - HIRS BERTAM BERTAM ke Ms Jenah CHAN
fRIE 2+ Ms Yama CHAN ) ) o o BEEEZHL Broadway Cinematheque FRES ST Mr Raoul CHAN
s Mr LAM Chitying A sincere gratitude to organisations and individuals who supported the CASH ZaES CASH Music Fund =R Ms Gigi CHANG
growth of CCDC for HK$30,000 or above in the past: ERELEEHL Centre Pompidou BREGSTE Mr CHEN Chang-chih
EEERL Dr vy TAO Hsu-hwa BIREE AR/ C'est Bon Projects Corporation Limited BRSiESE L Mr Winder CHEN
BITIREE Dr Michelle TSUI Hang-yuet _ EREMRREARGE Composers and Authors Society of Hong Kong #R22 55 \A Ms Jojo CHENG
- . . SEEBE Hall of Fame Concrete Lab Concrete Lab Daaimung Daaimung
BFRIL Ms YEN LEE Yin-chiu
S Chain's Medicare Centre R R AEEE Consulate General of France in Hong Kong and Macau Sam.ch Sam.ch
TENERAASRAT Citi Private Bank HETEERRAE Cubedecor Workshop Limited REESE Mr Fred CHEUNG
EH S EmE 2% A Gold Patrons of CCDC . DesArts//DesCinés Dance and Cinema Festival DesArts//DesCinés Dance and Cinema Festival SREKE/VE Ms Jess CHEUNG
( EFE8ER Accumulated donation of HK$50,000 — HK$99,999) EXRAT East West Bank Dotted Collective Dotted Collective B Mr Vincent CHEUNG
sEsmEEe Ng Teng Fong Charitable Foundation MERIEHRAS Focus Theatre Limited Tﬁiﬂ%&rj ;Ci?ite Bookstore %2;‘&5;&% mr FKOK' S::)—wing
- w3, . . Al 0 7]\
HEEXBRAT Victory Shine Properties Limited HMEBERE Hsin Chong Construction Group £§“§;§ﬂ§'@ ExpresI;ions Dence Company @;@E:E;G‘EE M? L::(;Zt o
|RERE Mr Andrew R. BAINES FEEREFIEER Guangdong Dance Academy e K
Mr Robert LEWINGTON Mr Robert LEWINGTON fREFER L Ms Liat CHEN BN EE ' Guangdong Mod'ern Dance Company Mjness KO /v Ms Maness KO
I M Ellen TSAG ETEY+ Ms Linda FUNG ;al;?;aﬁi’;cl)ziuctlon Eahaha Production ' Eﬁui{fﬂf‘ﬁi KWANK/j\I
RIEEER long Kong Academy for Performning Arts RFENFTLE Mr Maurice LAl
Mrs Sophia KWAN Mrs Sophia KWAN EEEATHRC Hong Kong Arts Centre Tik LAM %4 Mr Tik LAM
Mrs Tasha LALVANI Mrs Tasha LALVANI EBEEEARAG Hong Kong Dance Company Limited BIeRSEE Mr Sam LAU
’ . EEL+ Ms Lilian SHIH HFREIITHER R R EESNER Hong Kong Economic and Trade Office, Sydney, EIFR/VE Ms Joyce LAW
S E X I EIREE A Silver Patrons of CCDC of the Government of the HKSAR LEE Tsun-him 5t4 Mr LEE Tsun-him
( B7&#B5R Accumulated donation of HK$30,000 — HK$49,999) HEIESERFERZ T Mr Johnnie TO Kei-fung and EBEAIEER HKICC Lee Shau Kee School of Creativity a8 Ms Tracey LEUNG
mEAK Anonymous Ms Paulina WONG Po-ling EEAEHBER (NEEHR) HKUSPACE Community College (Kowloon East Campus) EEH/E Ms Anna LO
R+ Ms Anna CY CHAN STRERSARA Dr Patrick WANG and BE Hotel Stage BtEE Mr Jason MA
RREETA HOTPOT East Asia Dance Platform E3 T Ms vy MAK
WEELL Ms Vienne CHENG Wai-wah Mrs Lucy WANG Jofu Ha Studio Jofu Ha Studio Meron Meron
RUEZES Hon Kenneth LEUNG Kai-cheong BPIAR L Ms Grace YEN BREMEERRAS L’s Fine Arts Production Ltd SEDE Ms Ceci NG
MBUEHIT - KL Prof Bernard LIM, JP RRRLEHE Leisure and Cultural Services Department HES=HVE Ms Emily NG
2RSS EEERAT M Square Design Management Limited ERRE/VAE Ms Dorothy NGAN
SURERE Prof Eva MAN Kit-wah MAD Music MAD Music o (T v Mr Guillermo OVALLE
FRRIKFIR L Ms Jessica ONG CHAN Siu—kar Make Up For Ever Make Up For Ever SERR A Mr Jasper POON
Rita LAl @ Make Up For Ever Rita LAl @ Make Up For Ever Alice RENSY Alice RENSY
‘ Genie LAU @ Make Up For Ever Genie LAU @ Make Up For Ever BRzEE A Ms SHIU Wing-kiu
St &SRB A Patrons of CCDC Movement Studio Movement Studio Orange SUEN %4 Mr Orange SUEN
( RFEBFI Accumulated donation of HK$10,000 — HK$29,999) MOVIE MOVIE MOVIE MOVIE skt Mr Ronald TSANG
EEMERIEGREAS Sun Hung Kai Real Estate Agency Limited BB THRERGE It RIS R The Office of the Government of the (HKSAR) SEESYE Mr Sammy TSANG
Yip Foundation Limited Yip Foundation Limited of the People's Republic of China in Beijing BHIRE Mr Willy TSAO
e ) Ownworkshop / Samuel Ownworkshop / Samuel BMESTE Mr Carmel TSE
gFERL Dr Miranda CHIN BTRREEN RO Queensland Performing Arts Centre SBAEEIVE Ms Betty WAN
tERR RIS Prof Fanny CHUNG Ming-yan S Design S Design JEHEER VA Ms Amy WONG
MAE\E Ms KWAN Sau-ching BEEREMSEER Seoul International Dance Festival Crystal Jane WONG /) Ms Crystal Jane WONG
KEE Tai Kwun =l vine ] Mr Edmond WONG
HHERSE Mr Stephen WONG Kai-yi THINGSIDID THINGSIDID v Mr Gilbert WONG
tn PEACOCK tn PEACOCK FHERRE Mr Isaac WONG
BIEEMEERIRAT) Wai Shun Decoration and Production Company Limited b Mr WONG Kam-kwong
ENERETITAIRAT Welfare Electronic Component Limited =IBHREE Mr Keith WONG
BAXEE West Kowloon Cultural District HEERYE Mr WONG Po-wah
XPLOR XPLOR BERSE Mr Wilfred WONG
—&iEIg Yat Po Singers XL Mr Kenneth YEE

YEBE AN Media Partners

A

CHASTVE

Vo
Performing Arcs Revier

58 — 59



CITY CONTEMPORARY DANCE COMPANY

1834 Acknowledgements

2018 £ 2019 CCDC £ UEIEHIE - BRIREREMR

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

CCDC Dance Centre Partners, Instructors and Guest Artists 2018/19

SEIBULEMTER Along the Edge Arts Festival

Arts Promotion Centre Finland

A Z 8 Blank Space Studio

ISHAEE & B 42%BERE Consulate General of Finland in Hong Kong

Free Floor

PRIBHESTE

Hong Kong International Collective Artist in Residency for
Opportunities and Sustainability (HKICAROS)

iCoDaCo (International Contemporary Dance Collective)

BREE S Konactsquare

Kuukulkurit ry — Dance Theatre Auraco

JEPIZ{EHRIL Macao Cultural Centre

ZeE Sik Sik Yuen
soundpocket

Voy Arts Ensemble

FAHXIELE West Kowloon Cultural District

Paivi AURA
BREAIE Michael CHAN
BREEZE Tim CHAN
BRAXBT CHAN Yan-yan
3Bk CHAR Hoi-yan
#3132 Enoch CHENG
%M Rex CHIU
#HFAM Gloria CHIU
FERRIE CHONG Chan—-po
EHE Kristy CHOY
$BZE Jocelyn CHUNG
Gwyn EMBERTON
E 58 FOK Ka-wing
FEHI5E FOK Shu-wing
F £ Force FONG
B2 Benny FUNG
JEBEE Helga FUNG
I Tracy GIU
BEAE Cal HARL
faBAE HO Ming-yan
FFEHE Cyrus HUI
E/BE Eric HUYNH
HEH Kaco KAM
HI%H8 Felix KE

E7 KIM Sun-hee
&8 %81% Ronly KONG
BARLEE KWAN Kai-kit
2R Ken KWOK

EIEE Eric KWONG
ZRRE Bobo LA
&\ Jasper LAl
RIER LAl Tak-wai
RFH LAl Tsz-yu
HEGE Icey LAM
HEH LAM Chi-kwong
3K LAM Po

#EKE Peggy LAM
Z%1& LEE Chi-wai
Z=|)\H} Coral LEE
FRM LEE Ka-ki
ZPS Newton LEE
Z={F{A. LEE Pui-pui

Z= AR LEE Renxin
Kati LEHTOLA

RRHE Francis LEUNG
R Jo LEUNG
P4 Venessa LEUNG
ZHUR Derek LI

Z 28 Justyne LI
ZEX Kate LI

EEEE#B Asahi Bruce LIU
B5BERT Irene LO
E#3 2 Pansy LO
45178 Shirley LOK
BEt % Shirley LOONG
Sara LUDY

SiTET Evains LUI

= 2K$& Marco LUI
FER2EE Anfernee LUK
FEERE Kinki LUK
BEIH Alice MA

E =I5 Kelvin MAK
ZEHiI5 Natalie MAK
XEI Vicky MAN
BEH Moe MO

Linda MARTIKAINEN
NAM Narim

2{ERR Kaya NG Kai-yan
5 & Nikki NG
A% Mon NING
Bi#E% Ming PAK

Sari PALMGREN

BEHM PAU Wai-seung
Weronika PELCZYNSKA
FEEE 5 Noel PONG
H%BE Alvin SIN

E83& X Mandy SIN
BR15E 52 Gloria SO

BRE4ER Lokin SO

T&8415 Anthony SUEN
M B 58 Iris SZE

B34 Malvina TAM
X% TAM Yuk-fong
BRBESR Iris TANG

ERRE#X Mary Jane TANG
& SHE Terry TSANG
ISR TSANG Ting-yan
EkAE TSANG Wing—fai
RIEZ Terry TSUI
FHHE Ada WONG
E=RHE Anita WONG
E=IRFB Bruce WONG

EHIE Claudeanna WONG

EINX Dominic WONG
ER7S Eva WONG
FHE#H Gat WONG
%5 Janette WONG
BE Jasmin WONG

HEOHE e

#&E Michael WONG
F#%H8 Ming WONG
=¥ Ocean WONG
T RE4T Paige WONG
EZIH WONG Pik—kei
=ZETE Rebecca WONG
E$%ER Ronny WONG
F 35 WONG Tan—ki
® 1§ Tasha WONG
#HzkE Janet WU
ER&KAR Milh YAU
HEREE YAU Ka-kit
RBEZE Fiona YEE
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City Contemporary Dance Company Limited
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Ownworkshop / Samuel

£ E S Cover Photo by
{24 MAK Cheong-wai @ Moon 9 image
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CCDC Annual Report 2018-2019

CCDC #£4&8 B K% CCDC Stage Photos
iR {8 CHEUNG Chi-wai ~ Conrad DY-LIACCO ~ Mark LAM - Z {84 MAK Cheong-wai @ Moon 9 image

ccDC £ LR 8 CCDC Dance Centre Photos
{8 CHEUNG Chi-wai ~ Ifangraphics - LEUNG Wing-chun ~ Z{8# MAK Cheong-wai @ Moon 9 image

TitmEEEiE) S8 BE A Beijing Dance Festival Stage Photos
B&B§ YIN Peng

BESE®mME ASHE Portraits of Board of Directors
Worldwide Dancer Project

CCDC BEfi R R E& A 8% Portraits of CCDC Artists and Dancers
Jefu Ha Studio

(BZE) 2 () Summer in Season(s)
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City Contemporary Dance Company (CCDC)
FRMNEREEAGEH 26 Z28 3 1118

www.ccdc.com.hk

11/F, 26-28 Tai Yau Street, San Po Kong, Kowloon, Hong Kong

EEE Tel (852) 2329 7803 {§H Fax (852) 2351 4199

info@ccdc.com.hk






